
	

	

	

	

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

THE 13TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2017 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District No. 38, Cook 
County, Illinois will hold a Regular Meeting on the 13th day of February, 2017 at 5:30 p.m., for the 
Closed Session meeting in Room 260 and at 7:30 p.m. for the Open Session in the Library Technology 
Center of The Joseph Sears School, 542 Abbotsford Road, Kenilworth, Illinois. 
 

AGENDA 
 

Room 260 (Closed Session – 5:30 p.m.) 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Scott Wallace  ______      ______ Mindy Kelly  ______      ______ 
Suzanne Nelson                   ______ Tim Kollar  ______      ______ 
Danielle Boros  ______      ______ Stacey Van Metre ______      ______ 
Donna Keller  ______      ______ 
 

II. CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC 
EMPLOYEE MATTERS AND PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL PROPERTY FOR 
USE OF THE PUBLIC BODY  

 
Library Technology Center (Open Session – 7:30 p.m.) 

 
III. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Scott Wallace  ______      ______ Mindy Kelly  ______      ______ 
Suzanne Nelson                   ______ Tim Kollar  ______      ______ 
Danielle Boros  ______      ______ Stacey Van Metre ______      ______ 
Donna Keller  ______      ______ 
 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment) 
 

V. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  
A. Freedom of Information Act Requests 
B. Report from the Superintendent 

➢ Discussion of Updated 2017-2018 School Year Calendar  
C. Report from the Chief School Business Official 

➢ Accounts Payable Review 
➢ Monthly Financials 

D. Report from the Principal 



	

	

	

	

➢ Enrollment Report 
➢ Discussion of Student Attendance Policy 

E. Report from the Director of Student Services  
➢ Extended School Year Update 
➢ Ability Awareness Update 

 
VI. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Approval of Minutes of the February 2, 2017 Committee of the Whole Meeting and Closed 
Session  

B. Approval of Monthly Financial Reports for December 2016 and January 2017 
C. Approval of Monthly Investment Reports for December 2016 and January 2017 
D. Ratification of Accounts Payable for December 13, 2016 to January 12, 2017 
E. Approval of Accounts Payable for January 13, 2017 to February 13, 2017 
F. Acceptance of Certified Employee Request for Retirement 

 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Approval of the 2017- 2018 School Year Calendar  
B. Discussion of Master Facility Plan Next Steps 
C. Presentation of Potential Village House Project 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS   

A. Discussion of and Potential Approval of Recommendation to Hire Mr. Saman Shafi-
Mousavi as 1.0 Long Term Mathematics Substitute  

B. Reading of and Potential Approval of New Board Policy: Reimbursement of Travel, 
Meal and Lodging Expenses 

C. Discussion of Board Member Self Evaluation and New Board Member Transition 
D. Discussion of Administrator Stability  

 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
X. PUBLIC COMMENT (See attached Rules of Public Comment) 

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

Dated the 10th day of February, 2017. 
       

 
        Chike Erokwu  
        Secretary, Board of Education 
        Kenilworth School District No. 38 

 



 

 

 

 

 
To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official and FOIA Officer 
 
Date: February 13, 2017 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Act Requests 
 
 
 
The following Freedom of Information Act Request has been received and responded to since the last 
Regular Board of Education meeting: 
 
 
From Ms. Denise Burton with Bishop Plumbing on January 18, 2017 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of Bishop Plumbing: 
 

1) Requesting a list of RPZ Devices in your district along with address, email address and 
contact of person making RPZ certification decisions. 

 
 

The response was provided on January 25, 2017.  It required time on the part of Mr. Moris Quijada 
and myself to research all appropriate documents requested.   
 
 
 
 
From Ms. Donna McShea on January 30, 2017 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of Ms. McShea: 
 

1) A copy of the Administrator's Summary reports for the 2016 ERB/CTP4 student testing.  The 
tests were administered by New Trier in November/December 2016 and subsequently 
reported to District 38.   

 
 

The response was provided on February 3, 2017.  It required time on the part of myself to research all 
appropriate documents requested.   
 



 

 

 

 

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
 
Date: February 13, 2017 
 
Re: Superintendent’s Report 
 
 
 
Discussion of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar  
At the December Board meeting, the board approved the winter and spring breaks for the 2017-2018 
school year.  Based on faculty, staff and community feedback, the attached calendar is being presented for 
board approval.  The revised proposed calendar for The Joseph Sears School 2017-2018 school year 
makes every effort to address the suggestions and concerns from all of the stakeholders. The proposed 
calendar reflects the following: 
 

• Meet and Greet:  Tuesday, August 29, 2017 
• First student day: Wednesday, August 30, 2017, 8:10 – 11:20 a.m. 
• Winter and spring breaks that align with the New Trier Schedule 
• Includes one additional student day, as negotiated in the recent Kenilworth Board of Education 

and Kenilworth Education Association agreement. 
 
Looking ahead, the challenges of the start and end dates should improve with the conclusion of the New 
Trier construction. As a reminder, to address the staffing concerns, I will work with the neighboring park 
districts and/or childcare facilities to assist faculty and staff with childcare needs.  The proposed calendar 
has been reviewed by the District Calendar Committee and KEA Union representation. Therefore the 
Administration recommends your favorable approval of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar. 
 
 



 

                                Presented to the Board of Education February 13, 2017   

Kenilworth School District No. 38 
2017-2018 School Year Calendar  

DRAFT 
 

AUGUST  28 No School – Teachers’ Institute 
        29  No School - Teachers’ Institute – Meet and Greet 

30 First Day of Student Attendance -Half Day of School for Kindergarten through 8th 
Grades (8:10 a.m.–11:20 a.m.) – Teachers’ Institute in the afternoon  

 
     SEPTEMBER  4 No School – Labor Day Holiday  

5 First Day of Junior Kindergarten 
 21 No School – Local School Holiday 
 29 No School – Local School Holiday 

     OCTOBER    
 6  No School – Teachers’ Institute  
 9 No School – Columbus Day Holiday 
 10  Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.)   
 19 Student Dismissal at 11:48 a.m. - Parent/Teacher Conferences (1:00-7:30 p.m.)* 
 20 No School – Parent/Teacher Conferences (8:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m.)* 
 
NOVEMBER 22-24 No School – Thanksgiving Break  
 27  Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 

 
DECEMBER 23-7 No School – Winter Break 
   

 
JANUARY 8 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) - School Resumes 
 15 No School – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday 
  
FEBRUARY 9 No School – Teachers’ Institute Day 
 12 No School – Presidents’ Day Holiday 
 13 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 

 
MARCH 2   No School - Parent/Teacher Conferences (8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.)* 
 26-30  No School – Spring Break   

 
APRIL 2 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.)- School Resumes 
     
MAY 28 No School – Memorial Day Holiday 
 29 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 
 
JUNE 7 Eighth Grade Graduation (5:00 p.m.) 

 11 Last Day of School (8:10 a.m.–11:20 a.m.)- Only if no Emergency Days are Used 
 12-18 Emergency Days to be Used as Required 
 
*Parent/Teacher Conference schedule is subject to minor time adjustments. 



 

 

 

 

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
 
Date: February 13, 2017 
 
Re: Chief School Business Official 
 
 
 
Accounts Payable Review 
 
The following section will highlight any bills that are beyond the regular monthly bills list or require an 
explanation: 
 
Explanation: Annual School District Audit  

 
 
 
Explanation: Physical Education/Health Equipment and Supplies 

 
 
Explanation: Annual Maintenance Fee for Student Software System 

 
 
Explanation: Annual Maintenance Fee for Financial Software System & Webinar Training 

 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
Explanation: Professional Development – National Superintendent Certification (2-Year Program) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Monthly Financials 
For your review, attached is copy of the December 2016 and January 2017 Monthly Financials.   
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns regarding this report, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. 
 



H:\2016-17\Enrollment Report          
          
  02-09-17       

 
 

ENROLLMENT REPORT 2016-2017 
February 9, 2017 

  

 Historical Comparison  

 
 

Grade 

Beginning 
2014-2015 

School Year 
(08-18-14) 

Beginning 
2015-2016 

School Year 
(08-12-15) 

Enrollment 
Close of 

School Year 
(2015-2016) 

Enrollment  for 
2016-2017 

as of  
02-09-17 

Kasarda 
December 2014 

Projections 
2016-2017 

 

JK 12 10 10 14 NA 

K 43 37 39 32 41/45/549 

1 46 46  46 38 41/48/54 

2 51 49 (50)* 52 (53*) 48 42/46/50 

3 50 49 53 53 (54)* 43/47/51 

4 67 56 58 47 45/49/53 

5 42 66 (67)*  67 62 44/48/52 

6 67 42 44 (45*) 68 61/65/69 

7 56 71 72 45 (47)* 39/43/47 

8 74* 56 57 (58)* 71 65/67/71 

Total 508 482 (484)* 498 (501)* 478 (481)* 421/458/496 

 

 
2016-2017 ENROLLMENT SUMMARY WITH CLASS SECTIONS 

 

School JK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total 

The Joseph Sears School 14 

 

    32  

 

38 48 53 47 62 68  45 71 478 

No. of Current Sections 

No. Advisory Sections 

1 2 3 3 3 3 4 

5 4 5 

19 

14 

 
 
 

* Includes alternate student placement 
 



	

	

	

	

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO 
 
From: Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
 
Date: February 13, 2017 
 
Re: Attendance Policy 
 
 
 
Background: 
Each year, the State Attendance Commission submits a report to the State Board of Education to 
study chronic absenteeism. Our school has seen an increase in chronic absenteeism. The trend at 
Joseph Sears is beginning to mirror the state. Chronic absenteeism impacts a teacher's efficiency 
in delivering instruction and students’ ability to progress with the material. Health of our 
scholars is tremendously important and clearly something taken seriously. However, the volume 
at which our students are not coming to school presents a concern. 
 
As we approach the 100th day of school: 

• 84 students who have missed 10 or more days of school for reasons both excused and 
unexcused 

• 143 students that have missed between 5 and 9 days of school to date   
• 227 students missing more than 5 days of school or 46.9% of our population 
• 2737.5 days absent to date 
• 265 student have at least 1 unexcused absence 
• 14 students have 5 or more unexcused absences 

 
Any child with 10% or more days absent from school whether it is excused or unexcused is 
classified as chronically absent. For us that is 17 days and we have 12 students in this category 
(2.4% of our population). 
 
Through the audit, the state recommends that schools look at chronic absenteeism and update 
both policy and a system to create individualized chronic absenteeism prevention plans. 
Absenteeism has long been a concern at Sears. We have made some strides to inform and reduce 
unexcused absences, however we are seeing a shift back to this trend – especially at the junior 
high level. Absenteeism creates a cycle of a child being absent, feeling behind, staying home to 
catch up and then getting further behind. 
 
Attendance Policy Update 
Given the current climate and condition of absenteeism in our school, we would like begin to 
update our policy around attendance, communication home regarding attendance and we would 
like to create a plan for chronic absences due to health, elite activities and mental health. 



	

	

	

	

 
ESSA now requires states and therefore schools to report chronic absenteeism as it aids in 
student achievement. While ESSA was signed into law in 2015, it takes full effect next school 
year.  The Attendance Commission report states “…much of the struggle lies within the 
perceptions people have about missed school days, particularly for the youngest students. Many 
perceive it is okay for a student to miss an occasional day of school, but a loss of just a few 
attendance days a month tallies to an amount that meets chronic absence standards. Children who 
are not taken to school because of some family logistics or who meet little resistance from their 
parents when they want to stay home not only are on record for achieving below their same 
grade peers but they also develop life long irregular attendance” (Report of the Attendance 
Commission, 2016) 
 
The commission has charged school with updating and establishing a plan to support scholars, 
but establish clear guidelines to ensure attendance. 
 
Current recommendations would be: 

1. Parents may excuse their child 5 times for illness. After that, a doctor’s note would be 
required for the absence to be considered an excused absence. 

2. Letters would be generated to communicate with families regarding absenteeism and 
their child. 

3. A quarterly attendance check will be set up to review and monitor students. 
4. Any child missing days for an elite activity would need to meet with the principal to 

discuss and set up a plan to support the learner and inform the educators. 
5. Policies around attendance will be updated to clearly define excused, unexcused, truancy, 

chronic absenteeism to align with current state policy 
 
I would like to ensure that the board understands the need for a review of current policy and 
practice and supports this work to move forward. In March, the formal plan and recommendation 
would be presented including further rational, exemplars of parent notification, and updates to 
policy and procedure. 
 

Reference: 
Attendance Commission, Illinois State Board of Education. Report of the Attendance 
Commission. December 15, 2016.   
 



 

	

2/2/17 Kenilworth Board of Education Committee of the Whole Minutes    Page 1 of 4 
	

 

MINUTES FOR THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

THE 2ND DAY OF FEBRUARY 2017 
 
The meeting was called to order by Vice-President Suzanne Nelson at 5:01 p.m. Upon Roll Call, the 
following board members answered as being present: Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Mindy Kelly, Mrs. 
Donna Keller and Mr. Tim Kollar. Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs. Danielle Boros and Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
were absent. 
 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson entertained a motion to go into Closed Session to consider pending or probable 
litigation, information regarding purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body and 
specific employee matters. 
 
Mr. Tim Kollar moved, seconded by Mrs. Mindy Kelly, to go into Closed Session at 5:02 p.m. to consider 
pending or probable litigation, information regarding purchase or lease of real property for use of the 
public body and specific employee matters. 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 

Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 

Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Mindy Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 4 to 0 with three members absent. 
 
The Board entered Closed Session at 5:02 p.m. 
        
The Board returned to Open Session at 5:59 p.m. 
 
Upon Roll Call, the following board members answered as being present: Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. 
Donna Keller, Mrs. Danielle Boros, Mr. Tim Kollar, Mrs. Stacey Van Metre and Mrs. Melinda Kelly. Mr. 
Scott Wallace was absent. 
 
Also in attendance were: 
 
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO  
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
Mr. Besset Sabourin Director of Student Services;  
Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator 
 
Faculty: Mrs. Enza Fox (Videographer), Mr. Scott Paeth, Mr. Jeff Rosen, Mrs. Jennifer Comiza, Mrs. 
Megan Panje 



 

	

2/2/17 Kenilworth Board of Education Committee of the Whole Minutes    Page 2 of 4 
	

 

 
Community: Master Gus Collins (Boy Scouts), Master Spencer Nelson (Boy Scouts), Master Christian 
Brunso (Boy Scouts), Master Bobby Dold (Boy Scouts), Master Robert Foley (Boy Scouts), Mr. Eric 
Jungbluth, Mrs. Alison Fitzgerald, Mr. Walt Piekarski 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson invited public comment. Master Spencer Nelson identified himself as a sixth grade 
Joseph Sears School student. Master Nelson asked if it were possible to switch the schedule around so 
enrichment workshops do not take place during band and orchestra time.  
 
Following public comment, Mrs. Wallace noted that band/orchestra takes place during enrichment 
workshop time for junior high students. She said that RTI for junior high students is provided during 
specials and in addition to time for core content instruction. An additional elective is offered during the 
band/orchestra time. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Mrs. Nelson asked if there were any questions regarding the Consent Agenda. There being no questions, 
Mrs. Nelson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda: 
 
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre moved to approve the Consent Agenda to include approval for: Minutes of the 
December 12, 2016 Regular Meeting and Closed Session  
 
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Mindy Kelly. 
 
The motion carried with all yeses. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Presentation and Discussion of Social Studies Curriculum – Mrs. Wallace gave a brief summary of the 
work that has taken place up until now with social studies curriculum renewal. Mr. Jeff Rosen, Mrs. 
Jennifer Comiza, Mr. Scott Paeth and Mrs. Megan Panje gave a presentation on the junior high social 
science curriculum renewal process. During the presentation, the following points were noted: 

• The committee worked with 9th Grade New Trier Township High School teachers and observed 
9th grade history courses at New Trier in the early stages of the social studies curriculum 
development process. 

• The junior high social studies curriculum is has become inquiry-based with projects that translate 
to the real world. 

• A partial implementation of junior high social studies curriculum is taking place this year with 
full implementation of curriculum set for 2017-2018. Curriculum will be enhanced with resources 
and texts during the next year. The curriculum will enter the monitoring stage between 2019 and 
2020. 

• There has been a significant shift toward using primary documents and sources from past time 
periods and incorporating that into writing.  



 

	

2/2/17 Kenilworth Board of Education Committee of the Whole Minutes    Page 3 of 4 
	

 

• The social studies and English/language arts departments are working together to align writing 
expectations for students. 

 
Mrs. Wallace noted that K-5 teachers have aligned elementary and middle school social studies 
curriculum to the Common Core. K-5 teachers will refine social studies curriculum once the junior high 
curriculum is finalized.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Discussion of Master Facility Plan Next Steps – Mrs. Kelly said that she, as a representative of the 
board, has had discussions with the Kenilworth Park District Board on ways to meet the facilities needs of 
both organizations. One idea up currently being considered is a renovated Village House that would 
include a lunchroom space capable of accommodating 250-300 students, a full length gymnasium and a 
multipurpose space. Mrs. Kelly said they are in the early stages of discussion and there is not a definitive 
plan in place at the time. 
 
The board discussed the potential Village House solution. Mrs. Kelly added that the board should know if 
this is a realistic option to pursue in the next few months. 
 
Board members discussed the possibility of adding air conditioning to the building. Dr. LeRoy said she 
would provide the board with additional information on HVAC costs and feasibility.  
 
Discussion of 2016-2017 School Climate Survey – Mrs. Keller gave an overview of the 2016-2017 
faculty/staff survey. She noted that the board would ask the same questions of faculty that were asked last 
year with the addition of questions related to the student services department and open-ended questions 
related to each administrator.  
 
Mr. Erokwu briefly reviewed survey practices and the timeline for board discussion and release of survey 
information. The board will receive preliminary survey data during the March committee of the whole 
meeting and survey data will be released to the community during the March regular meeting. 
 
Board members briefly discussed survey frequency and the importance of acting on the data they receive. 
 
Update on the Strategic Plan - Mrs. Nelson gave an update on the strategic plan development process. 
Mrs. Nelson and Mrs. Keller have met with the administration to continue refining the district mission, 
vision and core values. The two will come back to the full board and present a high level look at what 
these concepts look like. They also plan on presenting the plan to collect strategic plan feedback from 
other stakeholders. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Discussion of Administrative Stability – Mr. Kollar led a discussion about the upcoming transition of 
the new board members in May. Mr. Kollar noted that the current board should make sure contract, 
evaluations and other communications are firmed up prior to the transition to ensure the new governing 
body is set up to succeed. 
 



 

	

2/2/17 Kenilworth Board of Education Committee of the Whole Minutes    Page 4 of 4 
	

 

Board members discussed the importance of helping new board members feel comfortable on the board 
and developing a rapport with the existing board members. Dr. LeRoy said she is in the process of 
revamping the new board member orientation. Dr. LeRoy and the board discussed ways to ease ensure a 
seamless transition between boards, including an earlier board retreat and the possibility of establishing a 
board member mentorship program. 
 
Board members will reflect on what they do well and where they can improve in advance of a new board 
member transition discussion during the February meeting. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
There was no other business. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Wallace invited public comment. There was none. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Mr. Wallace entertained a motion to adjourn. 
 
Mr. Tim Kollar moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 p.m. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Mindy Kelly 
 
The motion carried with all yeses. 
 
Attest for Distribution: ___________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary    

 
Approved: ____________________________________ 

           Scott Wallace, President 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary 
 



Summary Accounts Payable December 13th to January 17th 2017

10.  Educational Fund Accounts Payable $108,136.40

20. Operations & Maint Fund Accounts Payable $62,667.38

30.  Bond & Interest Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

40.  Transportation Fund Accounts Payable $2,386.00

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

60. Site & Construction Accounts Payable $0.00

70.  Working Cash Fund Transfer of Interest $0.00

80. Tort Fund Accounts Payable $131.25

90.  Life Safety Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

Total A/P Disbursements $173,321.03

A/P Check Numbers 134964-135093

Void Check Numbers 0

10. Educational Fund Payroll $702,399.48

20. Operations & Maint Fund Payroll $10,191.00

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Payroll $17,223.16

Total Payroll Disbursements $729,813.64

Total Cash Disbursements $903,134.67

Submitted by: Trish Culhane
Approved by:

Date:1/22/17 _________________________________



22nd Century Media LLC 22NDCENT
UR

Check Group:

Board Purchased Service 0 2016-10674 10.0000.2310.300.00.000 $151.061

Board Purchased Service12/7/2016

Board Purchased Service 0 2016ci-547 10.0000.2310.300.00.000 $26.561

Board Purchased Service1/3/2017

Check #: 134964

$177.62PO/InvoiceTotal:

$177.62Vendor Total:

303 Transportation THREE

Check Group:

Student Transportation 0 11/1-11/30/17 40.0000.2550.331.00.000 $714.001

Student Transportation12/27/2016

Check #: 134965

$714.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$714.00Vendor Total:

A & B Photo Print

Check Group:

Board Communication 0 11865 10.0000.2310.340.00.000 $2,502.751

Board Communication1/3/2017

General Supplies 0 11866 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $355.001

General Supplies12/27/2016

Check #: 134966

$2,857.75PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,857.75Vendor Total:

AASA 

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 604646 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $6,000.001

Professional Growth1/10/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Check #: 134967

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 1



Check #: 134967

$6,000.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$6,000.00Vendor Total:

ABM Janitorial Midwest ABM

Check Group:

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10273239 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $6,123.281

ABM-Custodial Labor12/7/2016

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10273243 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $7,057.001

ABM-Custodial Labor12/8/2016

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10397804 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $6,123.281

ABM-Custodial Labor1/17/2017

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10397808 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $7,057.001

ABM-Custodial Labor1/17/2017

Check #: 134968

$26,360.56PO/InvoiceTotal:

$26,360.56Vendor Total:

Activate Learning ,LLC

Check Group:

Science Supplies 0 11676 10.0000.1120.410.09.000 $2,042.151

Science Supplies1/10/2017

Check #: 134969

$2,042.15PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,042.15Vendor Total:

ADVANCED DISPOSAL-NORTHBROOK- T4 ADVDISPO
S

Check Group:

Garbage Disposal 0 T40001909577 20.0000.2540.467.00.000 $1,000.001

Garbage Disposal12/12/2016

Garbage Disposal 0 T40001925137 20.0000.2540.467.00.000 $1,000.001

Garbage Disposal1/17/2017

Check #: 134970

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 2



$2,000.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,000.00Vendor Total:

All Covered ALLCOVER
ED

Check Group:

All Covered 0 758501 10.0000.2225.300.02.000 $4,598.001

All Covered12/8/2016

All Covered 0 759574 10.0000.2225.300.02.000 $126.921

All Covered12/8/2016

All Covered 0 759639 10.0000.2225.300.02.000 $246.001

All Covered12/12/2016

All Covered 0 763448 10.0000.2225.300.02.000 $5,198.001

All Covered1/10/2017

Check #: 134971

$10,168.92PO/InvoiceTotal:

$10,168.92Vendor Total:

Alliance for Early Childhood ALLIANCE
FO

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 Networking Dinner 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $392.001

Professional Growth1/17/2017

Professional Growth 0 Summit 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $300.001

Professional Growth1/17/2017

Check #: 134972

$692.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$692.00Vendor Total:

American Building Services, LLC AMBLDGS
ERV

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 4017260 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $295.561

Oper and Maint Supplies1/3/2017

Check #: 134973

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 3



$295.56PO/InvoiceTotal:

$295.56Vendor Total:

Angela Lascola LASCOLA

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 1/12/17 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $39.601

Lunch Expense1/16/2017

Lunch Expense 0 1/13/17 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $9.191

Lunch Expense1/17/2017

Check #: 134974

$48.79PO/InvoiceTotal:

$48.79Vendor Total:

Apple Computer Inc APPLE

Check Group:

Fiscal Services Capital Outlay 0 4413241768 10.0000.2520.500.00.000 $2,169.001

Fiscal Services Capital Outlay12/8/2016

Teachers Computer Buy 0 4414382278 10.0000.0196.000.00.000 $809.001

Teachers Computer Buy12/6/2016

Non-Capitalized Equipment 0 4414459311 10.0000.1100.700.00.000 $779.001

Non-Capitalized Equipment12/8/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4416574770 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $158.001

Tech Material & Supplies12/20/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4416641284 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $679.001

Tech Material & Supplies12/20/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4416641285 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $779.001

Tech Material & Supplies12/20/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4416657819 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $615.901

Tech Material & Supplies12/20/2016

Tech Subscriptions 0 4420590374 10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $779.001

Tech Subscriptions1/9/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 4



Tech Material & Supplies 0 4420794266 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $29.001

Tech Material & Supplies1/9/2017

Teachers Computer Buy 0 4420855110 10.0000.0196.000.00.000 $1,382.001

Teachers Computer Buy1/9/2017

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4421378630 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $316.001

Tech Material & Supplies1/10/2017

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4421623596 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $162.951

Tech Material & Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 134975

$8,657.85PO/InvoiceTotal:

$8,657.85Vendor Total:

Arlyn School

Check Group:

Spec Ed Purchased Svc 0 01/03/17 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $3,836.851

Spec Ed Purchased Svc1/3/2017

Check #: 134976

$3,836.85PO/InvoiceTotal:

$3,836.85Vendor Total:

Assoc of School Business Officials Int ASBO

Check Group:

Dues and Fees 0 814001-3/17-3/18 10.0000.2330.640.00.000 $225.001

Dues and Fees12/20/2016

Check #: 134977

$225.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$225.00Vendor Total:

AT&T ATTCAROL
S

Check Group: 01/17/17

Communication 0 847256072111 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $830.931

Communication12/6/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Check #: 134979

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 5



Check #: 134979

Check Group:

Communication 0 847256072112 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $866.991

Communication1/9/2017

Communication 0 9939414308 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $805.371

Communication12/21/2016

Check #: 134978

$2,503.29PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,503.29Vendor Total:

Bailey Shea Yoga

Check Group:

Elem Phys Ed Supplies 0 1 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $1,440.001

Elem Phys Ed Supplies1/10/2017

JRH Phy Ed Supplies 0 1 10.0000.1120.410.12.000 $1,440.001

JRH Phy Ed Supplies1/10/2017

General Supplies 0 2 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $720.001

General Supplies1/10/2017

Check #: 134980

$3,600.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$3,600.00Vendor Total:

Barnes & Noble BARNES

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 3379572 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $25.521

General Supplies12/20/2016

Check #: 134981

$25.52PO/InvoiceTotal:

$25.52Vendor Total:

Benefit Advantage.

Check Group:

Dues and Fees 0 400649 10.0000.2330.640.00.000 $185.001

Dues and Fees12/14/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 6



Dues and Fees 0 401290 10.0000.2330.640.00.000 $185.001

Dues and Fees1/17/2017

Check #: 134982

$370.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$370.00Vendor Total:

Bluesky Marketing Group

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 114734 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $951.661

General Supplies12/27/2016

General Supplies 0 114767 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $2,699.001

General Supplies12/27/2016

General Supplies 0 114908 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $679.441

General Supplies12/27/2016

Check #: 134983

$4,330.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$4,330.10Vendor Total:

Bob Deleonardis DELEONA
RDI

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 1/5/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $80.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 134984

$80.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$80.00Vendor Total:

Bob's Dairy Service BOBSDAIR
Y

Check Group:

Lunch Milk Expense 0 203958 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $131.871

Lunch Milk Expense12/8/2016

Lunch Expense 0 204148 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $67.031

Lunch Expense12/14/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 7



Lunch Milk Expense 0 204460 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $103.361

Lunch Milk Expense1/3/2017

Lunch Milk Expense 0 204591 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $131.871

Lunch Milk Expense1/11/2017

Lunch Milk Expense 0 204756 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $105.381

Lunch Milk Expense1/17/2017

Check #: 134985

$539.51PO/InvoiceTotal:

$539.51Vendor Total:

Bradley Wallace DBA Powerbook Medic

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 495245 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $138.161

Tech Repair & Maintenance1/9/2017

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 498376 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $87.371

Tech Repair & Maintenance1/10/2017

Check #: 134986

$225.53PO/InvoiceTotal:

$225.53Vendor Total:

BSN Sports Inc BSNSPOR
TS

Check Group:

ElemPhys Ed Supplies 0 98505121 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $939.571

Elem Phys Ed Supplies12/12/2016

Elem Phys Ed Supplies 0 98600291 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $281.601

Elem Phys Ed Supplies1/3/2017

Check #: 134987

$1,221.17PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,221.17Vendor Total:

Carey Dowdle

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 8



Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/6-1/9 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $290.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 134988

$290.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$290.00Vendor Total:

Carol Rosenberg ROSENBE
RG

Check Group:

Lang Art Supplies 0 1/6/17 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $65.001

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 134989

$65.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$65.00Vendor Total:

CATHLEEN SHERIDAN SHERIDAN
C

Check Group:

Lang Art Supplies 0 1/6/17 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $65.001

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 134990

$65.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$65.00Vendor Total:

CDW Government, Inc CDW

Check Group:

Tech Material & Supplies 0 GCD3823 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $40.521

Tech Material & Supplies12/6/2016

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 GCT7029 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $28.961

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/14/2016

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 GDD6474 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $134.141

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/14/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 GDM8458 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $82.381

Tech Material & Supplies12/14/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 9



Tech Material & Supplies 0 GDW2151 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $43.441

Tech Material & Supplies12/14/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 GFB3013 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $1,054.021

Tech Material & Supplies12/14/2016

Check #: 134991

$1,383.46PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,383.46Vendor Total:

Chicago Filter Supply CHGOFILT
ER

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 25086 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $153.161

Oper and Maint Supplies12/20/2016

Check #: 134992

$153.16PO/InvoiceTotal:

$153.16Vendor Total:

CHICAGO TRIBUNE SUBSCRIPN CHGOTRIB

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 10548450-2/12/17 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $63.921

General Supplies12/12/2016

General Supplies 0 To 2/12/17 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $67.051

General Supplies1/4/2017

Check #: 134993

$130.97PO/InvoiceTotal:

$130.97Vendor Total:

Citicare Services LLC

Check Group:

Student Services Transportation 0 10/17-11/15/16 40.0000.2330.331.00.000 $924.001

Student Services Transportation12/12/2016

Student Services Transportation 0 2663 40.0000.2330.331.00.000 $748.001

Student Services Transportation1/9/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Check #: 134994

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 10



Check #: 134994

$1,672.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,672.00Vendor Total:

Coca Cola Bottling Co COCACOL
A

Check Group:

Water/Soda/Coffee 0 772206095 10.0000.2410.410.04.000 $324.001

Water/Soda/Coffee1/17/2017

Check #: 134995

$324.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$324.00Vendor Total:

Comcast COMCAST

Check Group:

Comcast Network 0 49067335 10.0000.2225.300.01.000 $2,990.001

Comcast Network1/9/2017

Check #: 134996

$2,990.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,990.00Vendor Total:

Computer Power Systems, Inc. COMPUTP
OWR

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 43901 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $1,701.481

Repair and Maint Service1/9/2017

Check #: 134997

$1,701.48PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,701.48Vendor Total:

Convention Management Resources

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 ASA Housing 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $1,299.831

Professional Growth1/17/2017

Check #: 134998

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 11



$1,299.83PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,299.83Vendor Total:

Corey E Brady

Check Group:

Consultant Fees 0 CEBJS-11-2016 10.0000.2210.300.00.000 $1,500.001

Consultant Fees12/21/2016

Check #: 134999

$1,500.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,500.00Vendor Total:

CORNER BAKERY CORNERB
AKE

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 11026106510125 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $277.001

Lunch Expense12/14/2016

Check #: 135000

$277.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$277.00Vendor Total:

Crystal Leroy LER0YC

Check Group:

Fiscal Services Travel 0 10/1-12/31 10.0000.2520.339.00.000 $168.811

Fiscal Services Travel1/17/2017

Tech Material & Supplies 0 12/6-12/15 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $88.191

Tech Material & Supplies1/17/2017

Board Teacher Recognition 0 12/6-12/15 10.0000.2310.400.01.000 $162.361

Board Teacher Recognition1/17/2017

Fiscal Services Travel 0 7/6-9/29 10.0000.2520.339.00.000 $128.831

Fiscal Services Travel1/17/2017

Check #: 135001

$548.19PO/InvoiceTotal:

$548.19Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 12



Curriculum Associates, LLC CURRICUL
UM

Check Group:

Elementary Textbooks 0 90441854 10.0000.1110.420.05.000 $145.601

Elementary Textbooks12/27/2016

Check #: 135002

$145.60PO/InvoiceTotal:

$145.60Vendor Total:

Daniel Szewczyk

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 12/14-1/4/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $100.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/14-1/4/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $80.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 135003

$180.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$180.00Vendor Total:

Debbie Yakimisky

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 12/15/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Check #: 135004

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

Delta School Specialty DELTA

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 202501373673 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $56.241

General Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 135005

$56.24PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 13



$56.24Vendor Total:

Demco DEMCO

Check Group:

Library General Supplies 0 6021312 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $200.981

Library General Supplies12/14/2016

General Supplies 0 6021312C 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 ($86.55)1

General Supplies12/14/2016

Library General Supplies 0 6023234 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $101.671

Library General Supplies12/16/2016

Check #: 135006

$216.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$216.10Vendor Total:

Economou-Puhl, Nancy  

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 10/11-12/9/16 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $231.541

Professional Growth1/4/2017

Check #: 135007

$231.54PO/InvoiceTotal:

$231.54Vendor Total:

Edwards Florist, Inc. EDWARD

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 117448/1 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $53.001

General Supplies1/17/2017

General Supplies 0 117980/1 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $75.001

General Supplies12/12/2016

Check #: 135008

$128.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$128.00Vendor Total:

Engineered Systems & Service Inc ENGINEER
ED

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 14



Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 4063 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $2,101.121

Repair and Maint Service12/8/2016

Check #: 135009

$2,101.12PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,101.12Vendor Total:

Enza Fox SAVARINO

Check Group:

Tech Subscriptions 0 1/5-4/5/17 10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $23.951

Tech Subscriptions1/9/2017

Professional Growth 0 Tuition 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $899.001

Professional Growth1/9/2017

Check #: 135010

$922.95PO/InvoiceTotal:

$922.95Vendor Total:

EPS/School Speciality Intervention EPS

Check Group:

Elem Instruct Materials 0 20250137051 10.0000.1110.420.00.000 $817.751

Elem Instruct Materials12/27/2016

Check #: 135011

$817.75PO/InvoiceTotal:

$817.75Vendor Total:

Flinn Scientific Inc FLINN

Check Group:

Science Supplies 0 2046280 10.0000.1120.410.09.000 $266.101

Science Supplies12/27/2016

Check #: 135012

$266.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$266.10Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 15



Follett School Solutions, Inc FOLLETTS
CH

Check Group:

Library Books 0 463721F-2 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $70.401

Library Books1/9/2017

KDG Supplies 0 515380F-1 10.0000.1110.410.00.000 $325.541

KDG Supplies1/9/2017

Library Books 0 515385-6 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $1,376.191

Library Books1/9/2017

Reading Supplies 0 516873F-1 10.0000.1120.410.13.000 $513.001

Reading Supplies12/16/2016

Lang Art Supplies 0 520343F-5 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $153.801

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135013

$2,438.93PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,438.93Vendor Total:

Fourth Cliff Adventures, Inc

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 366 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $450.001

Repair and Maint Service1/17/2017

Elem Phys Ed Supplies 0 372 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $375.001

Elem Phys Ed Supplies1/17/2017

Check #: 135014

$825.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$825.00Vendor Total:

Gail Mangurten MANGURT
EN

Check Group:

Accompaniest 0 12/12-12/14 10.0000.1110.300.02.000 $180.001

Accompaniest1/9/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 16



Accompaniest 0 V197747 10.0000.1110.300.02.000 $150.001

Accompaniest1/9/2017

Check #: 135015

$330.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$330.00Vendor Total:

GAND SOUND INSTALLATIONS GANDSOU
ND

Check Group:

Tech Material & Supplies 0 122716 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $274.001

Tech Material & Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135016

$274.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$274.00Vendor Total:

Genesis Technologies GENESIS

Check Group:

Printer Ink/Toner 0 14967CR 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 ($119.06)1

Printer Ink/Toner1/9/2017

Printer Ink/Toner 0 576259 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $852.441

Printer Ink/Toner12/12/2016

Printer Ink/Toner 0 577988 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $1,384.521

Printer Ink/Toner1/9/2017

Printer Ink/Toner 0 579192 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $288.921

Printer Ink/Toner1/9/2017

Check #: 135017

$2,406.82PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,406.82Vendor Total:

Genesis Technologies Inc GENESIST
EC

Check Group:

Copier 0 19875209 10.0000.2410.390.00.000 $2,584.391

Copier12/21/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 17



Check #: 135018

$2,584.39PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,584.39Vendor Total:

George Roach & Associates, P.C.

Check Group:

Board Audit Service 0 12/19/2016 10.0000.2310.318.05.000 $8,200.001

Board Audit Service12/21/2016

Check #: 135019

$8,200.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$8,200.00Vendor Total:

Gerdin, Jeffrey J 

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 1/4/17 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $208.001

General Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135020

$208.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$208.00Vendor Total:

Gordon Food Service, Inc GORDONF
OOD

Check Group:

Organic Milk Expense 0 174598520 10.0000.2560.490.04.000 $970.501

Organic Milk Expense12/8/2016

Check #: 135021

$970.50PO/InvoiceTotal:

$970.50Vendor Total:

Grand Food Center GRAND

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 6272450 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $54.501

Lunch Expense1/9/2017

Check #: 135022

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 18



$54.50PO/InvoiceTotal:

$54.50Vendor Total:

Guard911 LLC GUARD911
LL

Check Group:

Tech Subscriptions 0 1507 10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $297.001

Tech Subscriptions1/3/2017

Check #: 135023

$297.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$297.00Vendor Total:

Guilford Publications, Inc

Check Group:

Lang Art Supplies 0 1111338 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $28.501

Lang Art Supplies12/27/2016

Check #: 135024

$28.50PO/InvoiceTotal:

$28.50Vendor Total:

Houghton Mifflin HARCOUR
T

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 952819893 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $165.001

General Supplies12/12/2016

General Supplies 0 952859194 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $200.001

General Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135025

$365.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$365.00Vendor Total:

IDville IDVILLE

Check Group:

Admin General Supplies 0 3149712 10.0000.2321.410.00.000 $29.001

Admin General Supplies12/20/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 19



Check #: 135026

$29.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$29.00Vendor Total:

IEC Nextera Energy Services IECNEXTE
RA

Check Group:

Electricity 0 11232016 20.0000.2540.466.00.000 $7,328.571

Electricity1/3/2017

Check #: 135027

$7,328.57PO/InvoiceTotal:

$7,328.57Vendor Total:

IFIXIT

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 1287611 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $120.751

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/20/2016

Check #: 135028

$120.75PO/InvoiceTotal:

$120.75Vendor Total:

Ill Assoc of School Business Officials IASBO

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 159090 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $200.001

Professional Growth12/12/2016

Check #: 135029

$200.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$200.00Vendor Total:

Illinois State Police ILSTAT

Check Group:

Board Background Checks 0 11/1-11/30/16 10.0000.2310.316.00.000 $54.001

Board Background Checks12/12/2016

Check #: 135030

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 20



$54.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$54.00Vendor Total:

IMAGE SPECIALTIES OF GLENVIEW, INC IMAGESPE
CI

Check Group:

JRH Phy Ed Supplies 0 1/12/17 10.0000.1120.410.12.000 $141.001

JRH Phy Ed Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 135031

$141.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$141.00Vendor Total:

Infinite Connections, Inc

Check Group:

Communication 0 S1848 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $738.451

Communication12/14/2016

Check #: 135032

$738.45PO/InvoiceTotal:

$738.45Vendor Total:

J W Pepper PEPPER

Check Group:

Music Supplies 0 11C35317 10.0000.1120.410.02.000 $56.991

Music Supplies1/10/2017

Check #: 135033

$56.99PO/InvoiceTotal:

$56.99Vendor Total:

James Pazik

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 1/4-1/6/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 1/4-1/6/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 21



Check #: 135034

$100.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$100.00Vendor Total:

Jay Bach

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 12/5-12/14 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $100.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/5-12/14 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $160.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 135035

$260.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$260.00Vendor Total:

Jeffrey Lutz

Check Group:

Fees for Tournaments - Basketball Girls 0 12/5 10.0000.1500.305.00.102 $100.001

Fees for Tournaments - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/5 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 135036

$150.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$150.00Vendor Total:

Jorge Flores dba International Floors

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 3012589 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $2,000.001

Repair and Maint Service1/10/2017

Check #: 135037

$2,000.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,000.00Vendor Total:

Kenilworth School District No. 38

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 22



DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT 0 1/17/17 20.0000.0460.000.00.000 $540.241

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT1/17/2017

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT 0 1/17/17 10.0000.0460.000.00.000 $3,963.611

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT1/17/2017

Check #: 135038

Check Group: 1/17/17

Cash - New Revolving Account 0 Activity
Reimburseme

10.0000.0101.000.00.006 ($1,000.00)-1

Cash - New Revolving Account12/20/2016

Cash - New Revolving Account 0 Activity
Reimburseme

10.0000.0101.000.00.006 $1,000.001

Cash - New Revolving Account12/20/2016

Check #: 135039

$4,503.85PO/InvoiceTotal:

$4,503.85Vendor Total:

Lakeland/Larson Elevator LAKELAND

Check Group:

Care and Upkeep - Equip 0 70285 20.0000.2544.310.00.000 $196.051

Care and Upkeep - Equip12/7/2016

Repair and Maint Service 0 70497 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $196.051

Repair and Maint Service1/3/2017

Check #: 135040

$392.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$392.10Vendor Total:

Language Testing International, Inc

Check Group:

French Material & Supplies 0 LT17982-IN 10.0000.1120.410.18.000 $35.001

French Material & Supplies12/20/2016

French Material & Supplies 0 LTI8351-IN 10.0000.1120.410.18.000 $20.001

French Material & Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135041

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 23



$55.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$55.00Vendor Total:

Lisa Lehman LEHMAN

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 1/4/17 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $95.001

Professional Growth1/10/2017

Check #: 135042

$95.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$95.00Vendor Total:

Malnati Organization

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 E233137 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $38.871

Lunch Expense12/8/2016

Lunch Expense 0 E233138 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $107.941

Lunch Expense12/27/2016

Lunch Expense 0 E235967 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $57.221

Lunch Expense1/10/2017

Check #: 135043

$204.03PO/InvoiceTotal:

$204.03Vendor Total:

Mark Stennis

Check Group:

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys 0 12/12-1/13/17 10.0000.1500.111.00.101 $872.001

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys1/11/2017

Check #: 135044

$872.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$872.00Vendor Total:

Master Brew MASTERB
REW

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 24



Water/Soda/Coffee 0 1351534 10.0000.2410.410.04.000 $110.901

Water/Soda/Coffee12/8/2016

Water/Soda/Coffee 0 1352026 10.0000.2410.410.04.000 $350.651

Water/Soda/Coffee12/27/2016

Check #: 135045

$461.55PO/InvoiceTotal:

$461.55Vendor Total:

Menards-Morton Grove MENARDS

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 49764 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $107.921

Oper and Maint Supplies12/20/2016

Check #: 135046

$107.92PO/InvoiceTotal:

$107.92Vendor Total:

Michael Corrlyun

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 12/12/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Check #: 135047

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

Michelle Harradine HARRADIN
20

Check Group:

French Material & Supplies 0 1/6/17 10.0000.1120.410.18.000 $61.001

French Material & Supplies1/10/2017

Check #: 135048

$61.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$61.00Vendor Total:

Michiana LLC DBA Marla's Lunch

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 25



Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 2254 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $413.751

Lunch Expense1/10/2017

Check #: 135049

$413.75PO/InvoiceTotal:

$413.75Vendor Total:

Molly Hawkins House MOLLYHA

Check Group:

Art Supplies 0 22790-B 10.0000.1120.410.01.000 $22.271

Art Supplies12/12/2016

Check #: 135050

$22.27PO/InvoiceTotal:

$22.27Vendor Total:

Morris Schwartz

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/9/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 12/9/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls1/17/2017

Check #: 135051

$100.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$100.00Vendor Total:

Myra Goodrich GOODRIC
H

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 12/20/16 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $871.251

Professional Growth12/20/2016

Check #: 135052

$871.25PO/InvoiceTotal:

$871.25Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 26



National School Forms, Inc

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 94291 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $221.441

General Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135053

$221.44PO/InvoiceTotal:

$221.44Vendor Total:

NATIONAL SPANISH EXAMINATIONS NATIONAL
SP

Check Group:

Lang Art Supplies 0 1/6/17 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $182.001

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Lang Art Supplies 0 1/7/17 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $203.001

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135054

$385.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$385.00Vendor Total:

NORTH COOK INTERMEDIATE SERVICE CENTER NORTHCO
OK

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 005649 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $1,500.001

Professional Growth1/9/2017

Check #: 135055

$1,500.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,500.00Vendor Total:

North Suburban Special Ed Org NSSEO

Check Group:

Spec Ed Purchased Svc 0 1568 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $382.801

Spec Ed Purchased Svc12/7/2016

Check #: 135056

$382.80PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 27



$382.80Vendor Total:

Northern Illinois Gas NICOR

Check Group:

Natural Gas 0 11/1-12/1/16
3231216

20.0000.2540.465.00.000 $562.791

Natural Gas12/7/2016

Natural Gas 0 12/1-1/1/17 20.0000.2540.465.00.000 $945.841

Natural Gas1/9/2017

Check #: 135057

$1,508.63PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,508.63Vendor Total:

Other World Computing

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 SI-5131996 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $703.901

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/6/2016

Tech Repairs & Maintenance 0 SI-5145282 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $174.731

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/16/2016

Check #: 135058

$878.63PO/InvoiceTotal:

$878.63Vendor Total:

Panera Bread/St Louis Bread Co PANERA

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 60063900655 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $147.951

Lunch Expense12/12/2016

Lunch Expense 0 60063900661 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $148.521

Lunch Expense1/16/2017

Check #: 135059

$296.47PO/InvoiceTotal:

$296.47Vendor Total:

Pashinian, Treasure Louise 

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 28



Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 12/5/16 Ed
Reimburse

10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $300.001

Professional Growth12/21/2016

Check #: 135060

$300.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$300.00Vendor Total:

Peapod PEAPOD

Check Group:

Home Ec Supplies 0 a3416124CR 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 ($20.25)1

Home Ec Supplies1/10/2017

Home Ec Supplies 0 a89640172 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 $178.201

Home Ec Supplies1/9/2017

Home Ec Supplies 0 a89735808 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 $101.711

Home Ec Supplies1/11/2017

Check #: 135061

$259.66PO/InvoiceTotal:

$259.66Vendor Total:

Premier Mechanical Inc PREMIER
MEC

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 52011 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $327.901

Repair and Maint Service12/21/2016

Repair and Maint Service 0 52065 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $844.671

Repair and Maint Service1/9/2017

Check #: 135062

$1,172.57PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,172.57Vendor Total:

Pro-Ed PROED

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 29



Spec Ed Instruct Mtls 0 2601174 10.0000.1200.420.00.000 $175.951

Spec Ed Instruct Mtls12/8/2016

Check #: 135063

$175.95PO/InvoiceTotal:

$175.95Vendor Total:

QUILL.COM QUILLCOM

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 2221676 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $235.171

General Supplies12/8/2016

General Supplies 0 2401046 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $33.091

General Supplies12/12/2016

Paper Supplies 0 2401046 10.0000.2410.410.02.000 $1,649.001

Paper Supplies12/12/2016

General Supplies 0 2586986 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $423.281

General Supplies12/20/2016

General Supplies 0 2608211 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $31.851

General Supplies12/20/2016

General Supplies 0 2654711 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $63.901

General Supplies12/20/2016

General Supplies 0 3169381 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $7.191

General Supplies1/16/2017

General Supplies 0 3187822 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $162.321

General Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 135064

$2,605.80PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,605.80Vendor Total:

Quinlan & Fabish Music QUINLAN

Check Group:

Elem Music Supplies 0 9469132 10.0000.1110.410.07.000 $57.601

Elem Music Supplies1/16/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 30



Elem Music Supplies 0 9471142 10.0000.1110.410.07.000 $16.061

Elem Music Supplies1/16/2017

Elem Music Supplies 0 9494168 10.0000.1110.410.07.000 $45.001

Elem Music Supplies1/16/2017

Elem Music Supplies 0 9494182 10.0000.1110.410.07.000 $72.001

Elem Music Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 135065

$190.66PO/InvoiceTotal:

$190.66Vendor Total:

RAPTOR RAPTOR

Check Group:

Board Purchased Service 0 44270 10.0000.2310.300.00.000 $495.001

Board Purchased Service1/9/2017

Check #: 135066

$495.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$495.00Vendor Total:

Renner & Co.

Check Group:

Bldg Service Supplies 0 161114ja-01 2nd
Pmnt

20.0000.2540.420.00.000 $1,156.151

Bldg Service Supplies12/12/2016

Check #: 135067

$1,156.15PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,156.15Vendor Total:

Robbins,Schwartz,Nicholas ROBBIN

Check Group:

Board Legal Service 0 272186 10.0000.2310.318.00.000 $2,560.001

Board Legal Service1/10/2017

Check #: 135068

$2,560.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 31



$2,560.00Vendor Total:

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS ROSEPES
T

Check Group:

Grounds Services 0 1873578 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $93.001

Grounds Services12/20/2016

Grounds Services 0 Annual 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $1,071.601

Grounds Services1/9/2017

Check #: 135069

$1,164.60PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,164.60Vendor Total:

School Speciality SCHOOLS
PEC

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 202501332951C 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 ($50.20)1

General Supplies12/12/2016

General Supplies 0 202501332951C 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 ($8.96)1

General Supplies12/12/2016

1st Grade Supplies 0 208117550506 10.0000.1110.410.01.000 $202.801

1st Grade Supplies12/12/2016

Reading Supplies 0 208117594513 10.0000.1120.410.13.000 $172.121

Reading Supplies12/15/2016

Art Supplies 0 208117609280 10.0000.1120.410.01.000 $332.981

Art Supplies12/16/2016

IDEA Program Supplies 0 208117626246 10.0000.1100.400.05.000 $39.121

IDEA Program Supplies 12/27/2016

General Supplies 0 208117646320 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $9.381

General Supplies1/16/2017

Check #: 135070

$697.24PO/InvoiceTotal:

$697.24Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 32



Science Olympaid SCIENCEO
LY

Check Group:

Science Supplies 0 SI362911 10.0000.1120.410.09.000 $278.301

Science Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135071

$278.30PO/InvoiceTotal:

$278.30Vendor Total:

Smekens Education Solutions, Inc

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 19419 10.0000.2330.330.00.000 $2,538.001

Professional Growth 1/3/2017

Check #: 135072

$2,538.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,538.00Vendor Total:

Social Thinking SOCIALTHI
N

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 48104 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $196.001

Professional Growth12/20/2016

Check #: 135073

$196.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$196.00Vendor Total:

SPRINT SPRINT

Check Group:

Communication 0 190445514-053 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $518.501

Communication1/16/2017

Check #: 135074

$518.50PO/InvoiceTotal:

$518.50Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 33



Steiner Electric Company STEINERE
LE

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 S005577212.001 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $865.921

Repair and Maint Service12/21/2016

Check #: 135075

$865.92PO/InvoiceTotal:

$865.92Vendor Total:

Talx UC Express TALXUC

Check Group:

Unemployment Insurance 0 2231599 80.0000.2363.381.00.000 $131.251

Unemployment Insurance12/15/2016

Check #: 135076

$131.25PO/InvoiceTotal:

$131.25Vendor Total:

Teachers College Press

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 3853356 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $32.561

General Supplies1/3/2017

Check #: 135077

$32.56PO/InvoiceTotal:

$32.56Vendor Total:

TeachingBooks.net TEACHING
BO

Check Group:

Tech Subscriptions 0 2016-426 10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $395.001

Tech Subscriptions1/10/2017

Check #: 135078

$395.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$395.00Vendor Total:

The Cove School

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 34



Check Group:

Spec Ed Purchased Svc 0 SD38-1216 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $2,941.921

Spec Ed Purchased Svc1/3/2017

Spec Ed Purchased Svc 0 SD39-1116 10.0000.1200.390.00.000 $4,167.721

Spec Ed Purchased Svc12/8/2016

Check #: 135079

$7,109.64PO/InvoiceTotal:

$7,109.64Vendor Total:

The Omni Group OMNIGRO
UP

Check Group:

403B Administrative Services 0 1701-7911 10.0000.2520.311.01.000 $22.001

403B Administrative Services1/9/2017

Check #: 135080

$22.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$22.00Vendor Total:

Tim Galassani

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 1/9/17 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $80.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys1/17/2017

Check #: 135081

$80.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$80.00Vendor Total:

Tribune Publishing Company,LLC 

Check Group:

Printing 0 003049103 10.0000.2570.360.00.000 $180.001

Printing1/3/2017

Printing 0 003054480 10.0000.2570.360.00.000 $180.001

Printing1/3/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 35



Printing 0 003059973 10.0000.2570.360.00.000 $240.001

Printing1/3/2017

Check #: 135082

$600.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$600.00Vendor Total:

Trugreen Chemlawn TRUGREE
N

Check Group:

Grounds Services 0 58060316 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $2,000.001

Grounds Services1/3/2017

Check #: 135083

$2,000.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,000.00Vendor Total:

Tyco Intergrated Security, LLC TYCOINTE
RG

Check Group:

Care and Upkeep - Equip 0 27718793 20.0000.2544.310.00.000 $110.261

Care and Upkeep - Equip12/15/2016

Check #: 135084

$110.26PO/InvoiceTotal:

$110.26Vendor Total:

Tyler Business Frms

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 280062 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $236.321

General Supplies12/27/2016

Check #: 135085

$236.32PO/InvoiceTotal:

$236.32Vendor Total:

ULINE ULINE

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 36



Library General Supplies 0 82301195 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $83.151

Library General Supplies12/6/2016

Check #: 135086

$83.15PO/InvoiceTotal:

$83.15Vendor Total:

US Brass Shop.com USBRASS

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 PO 20161202001 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $32.451

General Supplies12/12/2016

Check #: 135087

$32.45PO/InvoiceTotal:

$32.45Vendor Total:

Vanguard Energy Services LLC VANGUAR
D

Check Group:

Natural Gas 0 4001612-1366 20.0000.2540.465.00.000 $4,940.341

Natural Gas1/9/2017

Check #: 135088

$4,940.34PO/InvoiceTotal:

$4,940.34Vendor Total:

W. W. Grainger GRAINGER

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9294898359 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $220.001

Oper and Maint Supplies12/7/2016

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9298665259 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $502.361

Oper and Maint Supplies12/16/2016

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9311761325 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $597.841

Oper and Maint Supplies12/27/2016

Oper & Maint Supplies 0 9320363048 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $985.901

Oper and Maint Supplies1/9/2017

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Check #: 135089

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 37



Check #: 135089

$2,306.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,306.10Vendor Total:

Wilmette Bike Shop WILBIKE

Check Group:

Lang Art Supplies 0 43966 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $560.001

Lang Art Supplies1/9/2017

Check #: 135090

$560.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$560.00Vendor Total:

Wilmette Public School District #39 WILPS

Check Group:

Board Background Checks 0 1617-4 10.0000.2310.316.00.000 $225.001

Board Background Checks12/12/2016

Check #: 135091

$225.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$225.00Vendor Total:

Wipes LLC

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 0002270 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $251.861

Oper and Maint Supplies1/10/2017

Check #: 135092

$251.86PO/InvoiceTotal:

$251.86Vendor Total:

World Book, Inc Louisville WORLDBO
OK

Check Group:

Library Books 0 0001545817 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $999.001

Library Books12/6/2016

Check #: 135093

$999.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 38



Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1161 01/17/2017

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

$999.00Vendor Total:

End of Report

$173,321.03Grand Total:

Printed: 01/25/2017 1:54:54 PM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.10 Page: 39



Summary Accounts Payable January 18th to February 13th 2017

10.  Educational Fund Accounts Payable $73,777.82

20. Operations & Maint Fund Accounts Payable $22,891.46

30.  Bond & Interest Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

40.  Transportation Fund Accounts Payable $9,037.52

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

60. Site & Construction Accounts Payable $0.00

70.  Working Cash Fund Transfer of Interest $0.00

80. Tort Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

90.  Life Safety Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

Total A/P Disbursements $105,706.80

A/P Check Numbers

Void Check Numbers 0

10. Educational Fund Payroll $690,443.98

20. Operations & Maint Fund Payroll $10,191.00

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Payroll $16,179.08

Total Payroll Disbursements $716,814.06

Total Cash Disbursements $822,520.86

Submitted by: Trish Culhane
Approved by:

Date:2/10/17 _________________________________















































KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38 
 

Kenilworth District No. 38      542 Abbotsford Road     Kenilworth, Illinois 60043     Phone 847-256-5006     Fax 847-256-4418     

www.kenilworth38.org 

 

 

 
 

Investment Certification Statement 
 

 
 
All investments listed with PMA (ISDLAF) comply with the Kenilworth School District No. 38 
Investment Policy. 
 
       
 
 
            

Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
Kenilworth School District # 38 

 
February 13, 2017 
Date 

 



PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 ($788,845.29) $153.67 ($153.67) $0.00 ($153.67) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,402,471.27 $5,324,771.48 ($5,324,771.48) $0.00 ($5,324,771.48) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 ($249,000.00) $123.85 ($123.85) $0.00 ($123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 ($221,579.35) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $221,579.35 $243,361.90 ($243,361.90) $0.00 ($243,361.90) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:28:08 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1



PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 $13,625.98 $17,053,593.45 ($17,053,593.45) $0.00 ($17,053,593.45)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:28:08 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 2

cerokwu
Highlight



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Kenilworth	School	District	38	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Monthly	Financials	
December	31,	2016	



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	December	2016

2/10/17

Fund	Balance	as	of	July	1,	2016 18,638,966.68

Revenues	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget
2015-2016						

Actuals
2016-2017		

Budget
Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Education	 10,191,090.00 10,587,865.18 10,665,530.03 5,825,577.93 4,839,952.10 45.38%
Operations	&	Maintenance 1,624,932.00 1,581,358.76 1,592,428.27 867,590.19 724,838.08 45.52%
Debt	Service	 1,056,069.00 531,815.09 535,537.80 216,392.16 319,145.64 59.59%
Transportation 12,315.00 21,117.96 21,265.79 8,135.56 13,130.23 61.74%
IMRF	&	Social	Security 276,872.00 295,856.97 297,927.97 164,861.09 133,066.88 44.66%
Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Working	Cash 85,000.00 -95,015.41	 -95,680.52	 -116,172.42	 20,491.90 -21.42%
Tort	Fund 172,482.00 180,393.29 181,656.04 98,379.99 83,276.05 45.84%
Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total	Revenue	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 13,198,665.37 7,064,764.49 6,133,900.88 46.47%

Expenditures	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget
2015-2016					

Actuals
2016-2017		

Budget
Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Education	 9,928,551.29 9,235,902.97 10,023,102.00 5,896,558.40 4,126,543.60 41.17%
Operations	&	Maintenance 1,072,142.00 665,614.95 893,152.00 567,075.98 326,076.02 36.51%
Debt	Service	 1,021,562.00 995,957.51 1,065,674.00 222,760.87 842,913.13 79.10%
Transportation 24,738.00 62,347.21 64,218.00 49,445.18 14,772.82 23.00%
IMRF	&	Social	Security 254,243.00 116,757.38 142,138.00 61,913.91 80,224.09 56.44%
Capital	Projects 3,300,000.00 0.00 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Working	Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Tort	Fund 89,628.00 74,028.88 76,250.00 68,314.42 7,935.58 0.00%
Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 15,564,534.00 10,166,068.76 5,398,465.24 34.68%
Investment	Balance 17,030,799.27
Checking	Account	Balance 4,124,499.33
Outstanding	Checks 186,430.38
Outstanding	Disbursements 102,601.70
Outstanding	Liabilities 0.00
Deposits	In-Transit 1,536.13



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	December	2016

2/10/17

Fund	Balance	as	of	November	30,	2016 20,867,802.65

	 	

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Revenues	by	Source
Tax	Levy 12,178,918.00 12,334,985.49 12,433,665.37 6,645,128.48 5,788,536.89 46.56%
Other	Local	Revenue 895,342.00 346,972.01 345,000.00 91,082.54 253,917.46 73.60%
State	Revenue 239,500.00 284,566.34 284,000.00 239,331.47 44,668.53 15.73%
Federal	Revenue 105,000.00 136,868.00 136,000.00 89,222.00 46,778.00 34.40%
Other	Financial	Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total	revenues	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 13,198,665.37 7,064,764.49 6,133,900.88 46.47%

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Expenditures	by	Object
Salaries 7,172,208.41 6,939,735.77 7,255,883.59 4,438,348.51 2,817,535.08 38.83%
Benefits	 1,463,060.00 1,194,778.15 1,454,517.06 884,660.52 569,856.54 39.18%
Purchased	Services 1,935,802.09 1,042,290.65 1,073,559.37 570,811.53 502,747.84 46.83%
Supplies 642,083.79 763,016.62 785,907.12 376,373.69 409,533.43 52.11%
Capital	Outlay 3,434,544.00 21,899.60 3,522,556.59 3,435,603.31 86,953.28 2.47%
Other	Expenses 1,043,166.00 1,188,888.11 1,472,110.28 460,271.21 1,011,839.07 68.73%
Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 15,564,534.00 10,166,068.76 5,398,465.24 34.68%

Excess	or	(Deficit)	Revenues -2,272,104.29	 1,952,782.94 -2,365,868.63	 735,435.64
Over	Expenditures 	

Fund	Balance	As	of	July	1st 16,577,793.49 18,638,966.68

Budgeted	Fund	Balance	-	June	30th 18,638,966.68 16,273,098.05



2/10/17

Beg	Fund	Balance	
(December	1,	2016) Receipts Disbursements

Ending	Cash	Balance	
(December	31,	2016)

Education	 9,885,111.83 875,530.69 1,399,244.95 9,361,397.57
Operations	&	Maintenance 5,047,994.22 13,500.14 45,715.84 5,015,778.52
Debt	Service	 -39,032.53 7,365.78 475.00 -32,141.75	
Transportation 151,908.99 194.33 4,610.00 147,493.32
IMRF	&	Social	Security 495,989.88 19,684.48 32,378.54 483,295.82
Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working	Cash 2,917,693.99 7,329.00 0.00 2,925,022.99
Tort	Fund 632,689.83 1,232.64 0.00 633,922.47
Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19,092,356.21 924,837.06 1,482,424.33 18,534,768.94

Outstanding	Checks 65,648.92
Outstanding	Disbursements 101,654.22
Outstanding	Liabiilites 0.00
Deposits	In	Transit 1,536.13

Total	Cash	and	Investments 18,700,535.95

	
Ending	Fund	Balance	
(December	31,	2016)

Investments 17,039,535.94
Checking	Account 1,660,568.48
Total	Cash	and	Investments 18,700,104.42

Monthly	Balance	Sheet
December	1,	2016	-	December	31,	2016



Cash and Investments Summary10.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($524,615.97) $8,857,021.08 ($8,857,021.08) $0.00 ($8,857,021.08) 0.00%

Due From Activity Acct/Fixed A10.0000.0200.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($615.88) $615.88 $0.00 $615.88 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary10.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 ($108,388.95) ($54,986.22) $54,986.22 $2,021.16 $52,965.06 0.00%

00010.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,088,010.48) $8,088,010.48 $0.00 $8,088,010.48 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($633,004.92) $713,408.50 ($713,408.50) $2,021.16 ($715,429.66) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary20.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($32,215.70) $4,944,465.79 ($4,944,465.79) $0.00 ($4,944,465.79) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary20.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $80.68 $435.55 ($435.55) $0.00 ($435.55) 0.00%

00020.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,546,139.28) $4,546,139.28 $0.00 $4,546,139.28 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($32,135.02) $398,762.06 ($398,762.06) $0.00 ($398,762.06) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary30.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $6,890.78 $477,632.62 ($477,632.62) $0.00 ($477,632.62) 0.00%

00030.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,001,400.11) $1,001,400.11 $0.00 $1,001,400.11 0.00%

FUND:  DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 $6,890.78 ($523,767.49) $523,767.49 $0.00 $523,767.49 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary40.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($4,415.67) $146,231.24 ($146,231.24) $0.00 ($146,231.24) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary40.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.24) $0.24 $0.00 $0.24 0.00%

00040.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($147,873.59) $147,873.59 $0.00 $147,873.59 0.00%

FUND:  TRANSPORTATION FUND                      - 40 $0.00 ($4,415.67) ($1,642.59) $1,642.59 $0.00 $1,642.59 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary50.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($12,694.06) $473,242.37 ($473,242.37) $0.00 ($473,242.37) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary50.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $6,368.88 ($6,368.88) $0.00 ($6,368.88) 0.00%

00050.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($426,768.46) $426,768.46 $0.00 $426,768.46 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 ($12,694.06) $52,842.79 ($52,842.79) $0.00 ($52,842.79) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary70.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $7,329.00 $3,020,038.40 ($3,020,038.40) $0.00 ($3,020,038.40) 0.00%

00070.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,999,546.50) $2,999,546.50 $0.00 $2,999,546.50 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $7,329.00 $20,491.90 ($20,491.90) $0.00 ($20,491.90) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary80.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $1,232.64 $625,825.17 ($625,825.17) $0.00 ($625,825.17) 0.00%

00080.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($550,484.70) $550,484.70 $0.00 $550,484.70 0.00%

FUND:  TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 $1,232.64 $75,340.47 ($75,340.47) $0.00 ($75,340.47) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($666,797.25) $735,435.64 ($735,435.64) $2,021.16 ($737,456.80)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Balance Sheet 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:22:51 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1

cerokwu
Highlight



Cash - New Main Account10.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($666,089.51) ($6,982,087.46) $6,982,087.46 $0.00 $6,982,087.46 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($666,089.51) ($6,982,087.46) $6,982,087.46 $0.00 $6,982,087.46 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account20.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($21,944.02) $5,101,649.26 ($5,101,649.26) $0.00 ($5,101,649.26) 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($21,944.02) $5,101,649.26 ($5,101,649.26) $0.00 ($5,101,649.26) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account30.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $6,890.78 $477,632.62 ($477,632.62) $0.00 ($477,632.62) 0.00%

FUND:  DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 $6,890.78 $477,632.62 ($477,632.62) $0.00 ($477,632.62) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account40.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($4,415.67) $146,231.24 ($146,231.24) $0.00 ($146,231.24) 0.00%

FUND:  TRANSPORTATION FUND                      - 40 $0.00 ($4,415.67) $146,231.24 ($146,231.24) $0.00 ($146,231.24) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account50.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $4,529.10 $670,848.35 ($670,848.35) $0.00 ($670,848.35) 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 $4,529.10 $670,848.35 ($670,848.35) $0.00 ($670,848.35) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account70.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $0.00 $1,564,061.00 ($1,564,061.00) $0.00 ($1,564,061.00) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,564,061.00 ($1,564,061.00) $0.00 ($1,564,061.00) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account80.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $1,232.64 $625,825.17 ($625,825.17) $0.00 ($625,825.17) 0.00%

FUND:  TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 $1,232.64 $625,825.17 ($625,825.17) $0.00 ($625,825.17) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account10.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 ($3,253.17) $1,976.24 ($1,976.24) $0.00 ($1,976.24) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($3,253.17) $1,976.24 ($1,976.24) $0.00 ($1,976.24) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account20.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 ($80.68) ($655.63) $655.63 $0.00 $655.63 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($80.68) ($655.63) $655.63 $0.00 $655.63 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $0.00 $788,998.96 ($788,998.96) $0.00 ($788,998.96) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $0.00 $788,998.96 ($788,998.96) $0.00 ($788,998.96) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $7,329.00 $221,579.35 ($221,579.35) $0.00 ($221,579.35) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $7,329.00 $221,579.35 ($221,579.35) $0.00 ($221,579.35) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,839.20 $3,922,300.21 ($3,922,300.21) $0.00 ($3,922,300.21) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $1,839.20 $3,922,300.21 ($3,922,300.21) $0.00 ($3,922,300.21) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $0.00 $21,782.55 ($21,782.55) $0.00 ($21,782.55) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $21,782.55 ($21,782.55) $0.00 ($21,782.55) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 ($102,000.00) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $0.00 $1,088,246.40 ($1,088,246.40) $0.00 ($1,088,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:24:51 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1



PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,212,615.50 ($1,212,615.50) $0.00 ($1,212,615.50) 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.85 ($249,123.85) $0.00 ($249,123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

CASH - PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($839.41) $839.41 $0.00 $839.41 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 $143,789.22 $244,228.73 ($244,228.73) $0.00 ($244,228.73) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $143,789.22 $10,027,833.82 ($10,027,833.82) $0.00 ($10,027,833.82) 0.00%

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:24:51 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 2



FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $143,789.22 $10,027,833.82 ($10,027,833.82) $0.00 ($10,027,833.82) 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL20.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($10,191.00) ($156,462.66) $156,462.66 $0.00 $156,462.66 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($10,191.00) ($156,462.66) $156,462.66 $0.00 $156,462.66 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL50.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($17,223.16) ($197,605.98) $197,605.98 $0.00 $197,605.98 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 ($17,223.16) ($197,605.98) $197,605.98 $0.00 $197,605.98 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($557,587.27) $18,534,768.94 ($18,534,768.94) $0.00 ($18,534,768.94)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:24:51 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 3

cerokwu
Highlight



KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38 
 

Kenilworth District No. 38      542 Abbotsford Road     Kenilworth, Illinois 60043     Phone 847-256-5006     Fax 847-256-4418     

www.kenilworth38.org 

 

 

 
 

Investment Certification Statement 
 

 
 
All investments listed with PMA (ISDLAF) comply with the Kenilworth School District No. 38 
Investment Policy. 
 
       
 
 
            

Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
Kenilworth School District # 38 

 
February 13, 2017 
Date 

 



PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $0.00 $788,998.96 ($788,998.96) $0.00 ($788,998.96) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,839.20 $3,922,300.21 ($3,922,300.21) $0.00 ($3,922,300.21) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 ($102,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.85 ($249,123.85) $0.00 ($249,123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $7,329.00 $221,579.35 ($221,579.35) $0.00 ($221,579.35) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $0.00 $21,782.55 ($21,782.55) $0.00 ($21,782.55) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:29:06 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1



PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 $9,168.20 $17,039,967.47 ($17,039,967.47) $0.00 ($17,039,967.47)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 12/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

12/31/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:29:06 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 2

cerokwu
Highlight



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Kenilworth	School	District	38	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Monthly	Financials	
January	31,	2017	



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	January	2017

2/10/17

Fund	Balance	as	of	July	1,	2016 18,638,966.68

Revenues	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget
2015-2016						

Actuals
%	

Received
2016-2017		

Budget
Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

10 Education	 10,191,090.00 10,587,865.18 103.89% 10,665,530.03 5,745,186.95 4,920,343.08 46.13%
20 Operations	&	Maintenance 1,624,932.00 1,581,358.76 97.32% 1,592,428.27 867,456.20 724,972.07 45.53%
30 Debt	Service	 1,056,069.00 531,815.09 50.36% 535,537.80 216,375.67 319,162.13 59.60%
40 Transportation 12,315.00 21,117.96 171.48% 21,265.79 8,088.88 13,176.91 61.96%
50 IMRF	&	Social	Security 276,872.00 295,856.97 106.86% 297,927.97 153,797.92 144,130.05 48.38%
60 Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
70 Working	Cash 85,000.00 -95,015.41	 -111.78% -95,680.52	 -116,172.42	 20,491.90 -21.42%
80 Tort	Fund 172,482.00 180,393.29 104.59% 181,656.04 98,364.47 83,291.57 45.85%
90 Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total	Revenue	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 97.65% 13,198,665.37 6,973,097.66 6,225,567.71 47.17%

Expenditures	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget
2015-2016						

Unaudited	Actuals
%	

Received
2016-2017		

Proposed	Budget
Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

10 Education	 9,928,551.29 9,235,902.97 93.02% 10,023,102.00 5,103,033.73 4,920,068.27 49.09%
20 Operations	&	Maintenance 1,072,142.00 665,614.95 62.08% 893,152.00 494,217.60 398,934.40 44.67%
30 Debt	Service	 1,021,562.00 995,957.51 97.49% 1,065,674.00 222,760.87 842,913.13 79.10%
40 Transportation 24,738.00 62,347.21 252.03% 64,218.00 47,059.18 17,158.82 26.72%
50 IMRF	&	Social	Security 254,243.00 116,757.38 45.92% 142,138.00 44,950.16 97,187.84 68.38%
60 Capital	Projects 3,300,000.00 0.00 0.00% 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00 0.00%
70 Working	Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
80 Tort	Fund 89,628.00 74,028.88 0.00% 76,250.00 68,183.17 8,066.83 0.00%
90 Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 71.06% 15,564,534.00 9,280,204.71 6,284,329.29 40.38%

Investment	Balance 17,053,593.45
Checking	Account	Balance 780,195.20
Outstanding	Checks 185,599.46
Outstanding	Disbursements 7,730.99
Outstanding	Liabilities 0.00



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	January	2017

2/10/17

Deposits	In-Transit 0.00
Fund	Balance	as	of	January	31,	2017 17,640,458.20

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	Actuals

%	
Received

2016-2017		
Proposed	Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Revenues	by	Source
Tax	Levy 12,178,918.00 12,334,985.49 101.28% 12,433,665.37 6,632,882.73 5,800,782.64 46.65%
Other	Local	Revenue 895,342.00 346,972.01 38.75% 345,000.00 69,612.28 275,387.72 79.82%
State	Revenue 239,500.00 284,566.34 118.82% 284,000.00 181,936.65 102,063.35 35.94%
Federal	Revenue 105,000.00 136,868.00 130.35% 136,000.00 88,666.00 47,334.00 34.80%
Other	Financial	Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total	revenues	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 97.65% 13,198,665.37 6,973,097.66 6,225,567.71 47.17%

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	Actuals

%	
Received

2016-2017		
Proposed	Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Expenditures	by	Object
Salaries 7,172,208.41 6,939,735.77 96.76% 7,255,883.59 3,849,017.59 3,406,866.00 46.95%
Benefits	 1,463,060.00 1,194,778.15 81.66% 1,454,517.06 756,548.85 697,968.21 47.99%
Purchased	Services 1,935,802.09 1,042,290.65 53.84% 1,073,559.37 457,218.62 616,340.75 57.41%
Supplies 642,083.79 763,016.62 118.83% 785,907.12 324,688.14 461,218.98 58.69%
Capital	Outlay 3,434,544.00 21,899.60 0.64% 3,522,556.59 3,433,055.31 89,501.28 2.54%
Other	Expenses 1,043,166.00 1,188,888.11 113.97% 1,472,110.28 459,676.21 1,012,434.07 68.77%
Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 71.06% 15,564,534.00 9,280,204.71 6,284,329.29 40.38%

Excess	or	(Deficit)	Revenues -2,272,104.29	 1,952,782.94 -2,365,868.63	 -58,761.58	
Over	Expenditures 	 	

0.00
Fund	Balance	As	of	July	1st 16,577,793.49 18,638,966.68

Budgeted	Fund	Balance	-	June	30th18,638,966.68 16,273,098.05



2/10/17

Beg	Fund	Balance	
(January	1,	2017) Receipts Disbursements

Ending	Cash	Balance	
January	31,	2017)

Education	 9,361,397.57 3,373,591.05 4,187,622.96 8,547,365.66
Operations	&	Maintenance 5,015,778.52 674.23 73,398.62 4,943,054.13
Debt	Service	 -32,141.75 16.49 0.00 -32,125.26	
Transportation 147,493.32 46.68 2,386.00 145,154.00
IMRF	&	Social	Security 483,295.82 27,130.04 32,245.92 478,179.94
Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working	Cash 2,925,022.99 221,579.35 221,579.35 2,925,022.99
Tort	Fund 633,922.47 15.52 131.25 633,806.74
Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

18,534,768.94 3,623,053.36 4,517,364.10 17,640,458.20

Outstanding	Checks 185,599.46
Outstanding	Disbursements 7,730.99
Outstanding	Liabiilites 0.00
Deposits	In	Transit 0.00

Total	Cash	and	Investments 17,833,788.65

	
Ending	Fund	Balance	
(January	31,	2017)

Investments 17,053,593.45
Checking	Account 780,195.20
Total	Cash	and	Investments 17,833,788.65

Monthly	Balance	Sheet
January	1,	2017	-	January	31,	2017



Cash and Investments Summary10.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($812,744.17) $8,044,276.91 ($8,044,276.91) $0.00 ($8,044,276.91) 0.00%

Due From Activity Acct/Fixed A10.0000.0200.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($615.88) $615.88 $0.00 $615.88 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary10.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $99,610.48 $44,624.26 ($44,624.26) $1,858.50 ($46,482.76) 0.00%

00010.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,088,010.48) $8,088,010.48 $0.00 $8,088,010.48 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($713,133.69) $274.81 ($274.81) $1,858.50 ($2,133.31) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary20.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($72,724.39) $4,871,741.40 ($4,871,741.40) $0.00 ($4,871,741.40) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary20.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $435.55 ($435.55) $0.00 ($435.55) 0.00%

00020.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,546,139.28) $4,546,139.28 $0.00 $4,546,139.28 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($72,724.39) $326,037.67 ($326,037.67) $0.00 ($326,037.67) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary30.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $16.49 $477,649.11 ($477,649.11) $0.00 ($477,649.11) 0.00%

00030.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,001,400.11) $1,001,400.11 $0.00 $1,001,400.11 0.00%

FUND:  DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 $16.49 ($523,751.00) $523,751.00 $0.00 $523,751.00 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary40.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($2,339.32) $143,891.92 ($143,891.92) $0.00 ($143,891.92) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary40.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.24) $0.24 $0.00 $0.24 0.00%

00040.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($147,873.59) $147,873.59 $0.00 $147,873.59 0.00%

FUND:  TRANSPORTATION FUND                      - 40 $0.00 ($2,339.32) ($3,981.91) $3,981.91 $0.00 $3,981.91 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary50.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($5,115.88) $468,126.49 ($468,126.49) $0.00 ($468,126.49) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary50.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 ($784.70) $5,584.18 ($5,584.18) $0.00 ($5,584.18) 0.00%

00050.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($426,768.46) $426,768.46 $0.00 $426,768.46 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 ($5,900.58) $46,942.21 ($46,942.21) $0.00 ($46,942.21) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary70.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $3,020,038.40 ($3,020,038.40) $0.00 ($3,020,038.40) 0.00%

00070.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,999,546.50) $2,999,546.50 $0.00 $2,999,546.50 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $20,491.90 ($20,491.90) $0.00 ($20,491.90) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary80.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($115.73) $625,709.44 ($625,709.44) $0.00 ($625,709.44) 0.00%

00080.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($550,484.70) $550,484.70 $0.00 $550,484.70 0.00%

FUND:  TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 ($115.73) $75,224.74 ($75,224.74) $0.00 ($75,224.74) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($794,197.22) ($58,761.58) $58,761.58 $1,858.50 $56,903.08Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Balance Sheet 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:16:03 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1

cerokwu
Highlight



Cash - New Main Account10.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($839,933.55) ($7,822,021.01) $7,822,021.01 $0.00 $7,822,021.01 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($839,933.55) ($7,822,021.01) $7,822,021.01 $0.00 $7,822,021.01 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account20.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($62,533.39) $5,039,115.87 ($5,039,115.87) $0.00 ($5,039,115.87) 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($62,533.39) $5,039,115.87 ($5,039,115.87) $0.00 ($5,039,115.87) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account30.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $16.49 $477,649.11 ($477,649.11) $0.00 ($477,649.11) 0.00%

FUND:  DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 $16.49 $477,649.11 ($477,649.11) $0.00 ($477,649.11) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account40.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($2,339.32) $143,891.92 ($143,891.92) $0.00 ($143,891.92) 0.00%

FUND:  TRANSPORTATION FUND                      - 40 $0.00 ($2,339.32) $143,891.92 ($143,891.92) $0.00 ($143,891.92) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account50.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $11,063.17 $681,911.52 ($681,911.52) $0.00 ($681,911.52) 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 $11,063.17 $681,911.52 ($681,911.52) $0.00 ($681,911.52) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account70.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $0.00 $1,564,061.00 ($1,564,061.00) $0.00 ($1,564,061.00) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,564,061.00 ($1,564,061.00) $0.00 ($1,564,061.00) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account80.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($115.73) $625,709.44 ($625,709.44) $0.00 ($625,709.44) 0.00%

FUND:  TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 ($115.73) $625,709.44 ($625,709.44) $0.00 ($625,709.44) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account10.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 $2,295.37 $4,271.61 ($4,271.61) $0.00 ($4,271.61) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $2,295.37 $4,271.61 ($4,271.61) $0.00 ($4,271.61) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account20.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 $0.00 ($655.63) $655.63 $0.00 $655.63 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 $0.00 ($655.63) $655.63 $0.00 $655.63 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 ($788,845.29) $153.67 ($153.67) $0.00 ($153.67) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($788,845.29) $153.67 ($153.67) $0.00 ($153.67) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 ($221,579.35) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 ($221,579.35) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,402,471.27 $5,324,771.48 ($5,324,771.48) $0.00 ($5,324,771.48) 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 $1,402,471.27 $5,324,771.48 ($5,324,771.48) $0.00 ($5,324,771.48) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $221,579.35 $243,361.90 ($243,361.90) $0.00 ($243,361.90) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $221,579.35 $243,361.90 ($243,361.90) $0.00 ($243,361.90) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($102,000.00) $986,246.40 ($986,246.40) $0.00 ($986,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:25:35 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 1



PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $1,212,615.50 ($1,212,615.50) $0.00 ($1,212,615.50) 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 ($249,000.00) $123.85 ($123.85) $0.00 ($123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

CASH - PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($839.41) $839.41 $0.00 $839.41 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 $9,980.29 $254,209.02 ($254,209.02) $0.00 ($254,209.02) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($488,019.71) $9,539,814.11 ($9,539,814.11) $0.00 ($9,539,814.11) 0.00%

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:25:35 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 2



FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 ($488,019.71) $9,539,814.11 ($9,539,814.11) $0.00 ($9,539,814.11) 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL20.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($10,191.00) ($166,653.66) $166,653.66 $0.00 $166,653.66 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($10,191.00) ($166,653.66) $166,653.66 $0.00 $166,653.66 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL50.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($16,179.05) ($213,785.03) $213,785.03 $0.00 $213,785.03 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 ($16,179.05) ($213,785.03) $213,785.03 $0.00 $213,785.03 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($894,310.74) $17,640,458.20 ($17,640,458.20) $0.00 ($17,640,458.20)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments by Fund for Board Report 1/1/2017From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1/31/2017To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 02/09/2017 7:25:35 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.14 Page: 3

cerokwu
Highlight



 

 

 
©2017 ROBBINS, SCHWARTZ, NICHOLAS, LIFTON & TAYLOR, LTD. 

 

 
 
 

MATTHEW J. GARDNER 
mgardner@robbins-schwartz.com 

February 9, 2017 
 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED  
COMMUNICATION 

VIA E-MAIL  
Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
Kenilworth School District No. 38 
542 Abbotsford Road 
Kenilworth, Illinois 60043 
cleroy@kenilworth38.org 
 
RE:  Local Government Travel Expense Control Act 
 
Dear Dr. LeRoy: 
 
Per your request, enclosed please find our firm’s model policy and resolution adopting 
the policy to facilitate compliance with the Illinois Local Government Travel Expense 
Control Act (the “Act”), Public Act 99-604, effective January 1, 2017. This letter will also 
provide a brief overview of the Act and discuss some of the intricacies of the Act.   

A.  THE MODEL POLICY AND RESOLUTION 

The Act was signed by the Governor on July 22, 2016 and regulates the reimbursement 
of all travel, meal and lodging expenses for local public agency (any unit of local 
government other than home rule municipalities) officers and employees. The model 
policy and resolution provide School District No. 38 with the minimum documents 
needed to comply with the Act. 
 
Specifically, Section 10 of the Act (“Regulation of Travel Expenses”) requires local 
public agencies to pass a resolution or ordinance that at a minimum: (1) defines the 
type of official business for which travel, meal, and lodging expenses are allowed; (2) 
sets the maximum allowable reimbursement for travel, meal, and lodging expenses; and 
(3) creates a standardized form for the submission of travel, meal, and lodging 
expenses. Our model documents comply with this requirement by providing a resolution 
approving and adopting the model policy containing the specific regulations required by 
the Act. For example, Paragraphs 2 and 3 of the model policy specify the types of 
official business for which travel, meal, and lodging expenses are reimbursable and the 
maximum reimbursement rates for that travel.  
 
Paragraph 4 of the model policy also meets the requirement in Section 10 of the Act 
requiring use of a standardized form for submission of travel, meal, and lodging 

mailto:cleroy@kenilworth38.org


Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
February 9 2017 
Page 2  
 
 

 

expenses supported by the minimum documentation required under Section 20 of the 
Act. We have provided a model standardized form meeting this requirement that is 
attached as Exhibit A to the model policy and requires the person requesting 
reimbursement to submit the minimum documentation required by Section 20 of the Act. 
The District may revise or elaborate on the template form – or use or adapt its current 
form for travel expense reimbursement, as long as that form requires the statutorily 
specified information and documentation.1 
 
Please note, Section 10 of the Act states that no travel, meal, or lodging expenses shall 
be approved or paid by a local public agency unless the regulation or ordinance has 
been approved by June 30, 2017 – i.e. 180 days after the effective date of the Act. 
 

Section 15 of the Act (“Approval Expense”) identifies two situations in which approval of 
travel-related expenses shall be done only by a roll call vote of the governing board at 
an open meeting. The roll call vote requirement in Section 15 applies to expenses for 
travel, meals, and lodging of: (1) any officer or employee that exceeds the maximum 
allowed under the District’s policy or (2) any member of the Board of Education. 
Although Section 15 specifies these two situations and the model policy addresses this 
requirement in Paragraph 5, under Illinois law all expenditures of public funds must be 
approved by a roll call vote of the governing board in an open meeting.2 Section 15 
indicates that expenses for transportation, meals and lodging of the District’s officers 
and employees that are within the policy’s maximum allowable rates may be approved 
collectively with all other regular District expenses provided, as explained below, that the 
Motion to approve the regular expenses also includes language referencing the travel-
related expenses covered by the Act and accompanying policy. Please note that under 
the Act and Open Meetings Act, every Board agenda now must include an item for 
approval of travel-related expenses. 
 

Arguably, the Board could perform a roll call vote approving all of the District’s expenses 
collectively, including travel-related expenses of Board members and employee/officer 
expenses exceeding the policy maximum. However, we believe that the Act 
contemplates a separate Board vote for the travel-related expenses for Board members 

                                                 
1  Section 20 of the Act ends by stating, “All documents and information submitted under this Section are 
public records subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act.” (Emphasis added.)  We have 
worded the last sentence of Section 3 of the model policy to say that all documents submitted with the 
District’s Reimbursement Request Form “are public records subject to disclosure under the Freedom of 
Information Act, unless otherwise exempted under the Act.” Note that documents submitted for 
reimbursement sometimes contain personal credit card numbers, home addresses, or other information 
which is explicitly defined in FOIA Section 2(c)(5) as “private information,” and as such is non-disclosable 
under the provisions of FOIA Section 7(1)(c). We do not interpret  the  FOIA language in Section 20 of the 
Local Government Travel Expense Control Act as negating the availability of the FOIA Section 7(1)(c) or 
other applicable exemptions, or legal authority for a public agency to redact items of “private information” 
from otherwise public records of travel expense reimbursements.  

 
2 Unless the District’s board policies delegate approval of expenditures in accordance with applicable law. 



Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
February 9 2017 
Page 3  
 
 

 

or for expenses exceeding the policy maximum. Therefore, the prudent approach is to 
have a roll call vote for travel-related expenses of Board members and for expenses 
exceeding the policy maximum that is separate from the Board’s general approval of 
District expenses.  
 
Section 25 of the Act (“Entertainment Expenses”) prohibits a local public agency from 
reimbursing any board member, employee, or officer for any entertainment expense. 
The Act’s definition of “entertainment” is found in Section 5 of the Act and includes, but 
is not limited to “shows, amusements, theaters, circuses, sporting events, or any other 
place of public or private entertainment or amusement, unless ancillary to the purpose 
of the program or event.” (Emphasis added.) The italicized and underlined language 
provides an exception for entertainment expenses, though the District should use 
caution in relying on this exception. 
 
B.  HYPOTHETICAL COMPLIANCE ISSUES  

1. Separate Roll Call Votes:  

 

Question: Does the roll call vote required by Section 15 of the Act need to be a 
separate vote dealing solely with approval of Board member travel-related expenses 
and those of any employees which exceed maximum allowable reimbursement levels, 
or can that vote be part of the Board’s general roll call vote to pay monthly bills and 
expenses? 

 

Answer:  P.A. 99-604 is not clear on this point. The safer approach would be to 
approve these expenses separately, given the purpose of P.A. 99-604, and Section 2(e) 
of the Open Meetings Act (“OMA”) which states that “[f]inal action shall be preceded by 
a public recital of the matter being considered and other information that will inform the 
public of the business being conducted.”  5 ILCS 120/2(e).   

 

Alternatively, the motion for a roll call vote on all monthly bills and expenses presented 
to the Board for approval could be supplemented (if that month’s bills and expenses 
include travel related expenses) with the phrase “including travel-related expenses of 
members of the Board of Education, and of employees.” 

 

2.  Automobile Expenses:  

 

Question: How should a local public agency handle payments made to administrative 
personnel under individual employment contracts which call for monthly automobile 
allowances? Typically, these payments are intended to reimburse the administrator for 
use of their car while carrying out official duties, but it is understood that to the extent 
the allowance is not used for that purpose, the balance will count as taxable 



Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
February 9 2017 
Page 4  
 
 

 

compensation to the administrator. Must administrators now complete on a monthly 
basis the standardized expense reimbursement form required by the Act?  

 

Answer:  No. We believe it is appropriate to characterize the monthly automobile 
allowance not as reimbursement, but as a contractual employment benefit. 

 

3. Board Member Meals:  

 

Question: Should expenses incurred when governing board members go out together 
for, say, a holiday dinner or ceremonial post-graduation dinner, held not for the purpose 
of conducting public business but to promote collegial relations among board members? 

 

Answer: Assuming that the local public agency pays for these expenses, this type of 
disbursement should qualify as a local public agency administrative expense, not a 
travel-related expense for which individual board members are seeking reimbursement. 
(The usual caution about reasonable costs and not expending public funds for 
purchases of alcohol at what is essentially a board social event would be germane 
here.) 

 

4.  Entertainment Expenses: 

 

Question: If a local public agency allows board members to attend plays, music recitals 
and other cultural events held at its performing arts center without charge, does that 
constitute “entertainment” within the meaning of the Act, even though the board member 
is not being reimbursed for anything? 

 

Answer: No. The event may be entertaining, but it falls outside the scope of travel-
related expenses which the Act aims to control, in that no reimbursement will occur. 
Also, the board member’s presence may be seen as ancillary to the purpose of the 
entertainment event.   

 
C.  CONCLUDING COMMENTS 

Compliance with the Local Government Travel Expense Control Act requires the District 
to pass the resolution adopting a policy regulating travel expenses as set forth in the 
Act. It also requires the District to utilize a standardized form for reimbursement of 
travel, meals, and lodging expenses, and requires Board approval for certain 
reimbursements. The model policy and resolution attached herein provide the minimum 
requirements under the Act. 



Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
February 9 2017 
Page 5  
 
 

 

As we discussed, once you have had an opportunity to review the enclosed materials, 
we will confer to discuss implementation of this policy for the District.  I look forward to 
working with you on finalizing this policy.   

Very truly yours, 

ROBBINS, SCHWARTZ, NICHOLAS, 
 LIFTON & TAYLOR, LTD. 
 

 
By:  Attorney 
 
Enclosures: 
 

1. Robbins Schwartz Model Policy for Local Government Travel Expense Control Act; 
2. Robbins Schwartz Model Resolution Adopting Local Government Travel Expense Control 

Act. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



-1- 
 
630487v1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38’S 
RESOLUTION APPROVING TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING POLICY 

 
 WHEREAS, the Illinois General Assembly has recently enacted Public Act 99-0604, 
known as the “Local Government Travel Expense Control Act”, which Act becomes effective 
on January 1, 2017; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, non-home rule units of local government, including 
school boards, are required to establish regulations with respect to allowable travel 
expenses; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Education of Kenilworth School 
District No. 38 as follows: 
 
 Section 1.  The recitals set forth hereinabove shall be and are hereby incorporated 
as findings of fact as if said recitals were fully set forth herein. 
 
 Section 2.  The Board of Education’s maximum allowable reimbursement for travel, 

meal, and lodging expenses shall be three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500.00) per 
day for each Board member, administrator, and employee of the School District. As required 
by the Act, the Board may approve expenses exceeding the maximum allowable 
reimbursement only by roll call vote at an open meeting of the Board. 
 

Section 3. The Board of Education has prepared Board Policy No. ____ which shall 
further regulate the reimbursement of all travel, meal, and lodging expenses of Board 
members, administrators, and employees. A copy of Board Policy No. ____, and its 
applicable exhibit, is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 to this Resolution.  
 
 Section 4.  The Board of Education approves and adopts Board Policy No. _____. 
 

Section 5.  Any policy, resolution, or ordinance that conflicts with the provisions of 
this ordinance shall be and is hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.   

 
Section 6.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE] 
 
 
 



-2- 
 
630487v1 

 
 
PASSED THIS _____ day of ____________________, 2017. 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 

APPROVED THIS _____ day of ____________________, 2017. 

 
      ____________________________________ 
ATTEST:      President, Board of Education 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Education 



5:XX Page 1 of 2 

 Presented 02-13-17 

 

Kenilworth School District No. 38 5:XX 

 

General Personnel 

 

Board Policy for Reimbursement of Travel, Meal and Lodging Expenses 

The Illinois General Assembly recently enacted Public Act 99-0604, known as the “Local 

Government Travel Expense Control Act”, which Act becomes effective on January 1, 2017. As 

required by the Act, it is the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District No. 38’s policy to 

regulate the reimbursement of all Board member, administrator, and employee travel expenses as set 

forth below: 

 

1. Definitions. 

 

a. “Entertainment” includes, but is not limited to, shows, amusements, theaters, 

circuses, sporting events, or any other place of public or private entertainment or 

amusement, unless ancillary to the purpose of the program or event. 

 

b. “Travel” means any expenditure directly incident to official School District business 

travel by Board members, administrators, officers or employees of the involving 

reimbursement to travelers or direct payment to private agencies providing 

transportation or related services. 

 

2. Types of Official Business Applicable to this Policy.  The School District shall only 

reimburse travel expenses, including transportation, meals and lodging that are ancillary or 

otherwise necessary for official School District business. Types of official School District 

business for which travel expenses may be reimbursed include conferences, meetings, athletic 

or other student events, board, administrator, or faculty events, lobbying or other government 

relations activities, or any other event or program that is attended to further the School 

District’s mission. [School District can specify expenses that are reimbursable and/or 

prohibited as desired] 

 

3. Maximum Reimbursable Rate. The School District’s maximum allowable reimbursement 

for travel, meal, and lodging expenses shall be three thousand five hundred dollars 

($3,500.00) per day for each Board member, administrator, and employee of the District. As 

required by the Act, and Section 6 below, the Board may approve expenses exceeding the 

maximum allowable reimbursement only by roll call vote at an open meeting of the Board. 

 

4. Reimbursement Request Form. The School District shall only approve reimbursement of 

expenses if the Board member, administrator, officer or employee submits said expenses on 

the District’s Reimbursement Request Form, attached as Exhibit A. All documents submitted 

to the District for reimbursement are public records subject to disclosure under the Freedom 

of Information Act, unless otherwise protected under that Act.  

 

5. Entertainment Expenses. The District shall not reimburse any Board member, 

administrator, officer, or employee for any entertainment expense unless such expense is 

ancillary to the purpose of the program or event. 

 



5:XX Page 2 of 2 

 Presented 02-13-17 

 

6. Board Approval of Certain Reimbursable Expenses. The following expenses for travel, 

meals, and lodging may only be approved by a roll call vote at an open meeting of the Board 

of Education of the School District: 

 

a. Any reimbursable expenses of a School District administrator, officer or employee 

that exceeds the maximum allowed under the regulations adopted under Section 3 of 

this Policy. 

 

b. Any reimbursable expense of a member of the Board Education of School District 

No. 38. 

 

c. Any other reimbursable expenses because of emergency or other extraordinary 

circumstances. 

 

7. Compliance with Act. The School District shall comply with all other requirements of the 

Local Government Travel Expense Act and any District policy, procedure or resolution that 

conflicts with the provisions of the Local Government Travel Expense Act is hereby repealed 

to the extent of such conflict.  

 

LEGAL REF.: Local Government Travel Expense Control Act, Public Act 0990604 

CROSS REF.: Any Cross Refs? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5:XX-A Page 1 of 1 

 Presented 02-13-17 

 

Kenilworth School District No. 38 5:XX-A 

 

General Personnel 

 

Exhibit A – Travel Expense Reimbursement Request Form 

 

 Before an expense for travel, meals, or lodging may be approved under District Policy No. 

_____, the following minimum documentation must first be submitted, in writing, to the Board of 

Education of the School District: 

 

(1) The name of the individual who received or is requesting the travel, meal, or 

lodging expense and the individual’s job title or office. 

 

___________________________________ 

Name  

 

___________________________________ 

Job Title/Office 

 

(2) The date or dates and nature of the official School District business in which 

the travel, meal, or lodging expense was or will be expended.  Please attach 

supporting documentation describing the nature of the official School District 

business event or program. 

 

_________________________    ________________________ 

Name of Event or Program  Date(s) of Event or Program  

 

_________________________ ________________________ 

Location of Event or Program Purpose of Event or Program 

 

(3) An estimate of the cost of travel, meals, or lodging if expenses have not been 

incurred or a receipt of the cost of the travel, meals, or lodging if the 

expenses have already been incurred.  Please attach either (a) a document 

explaining the basis for your estimate if expenses have not yet been incurred 

or (b) receipts if the expenses have already been incurred. 

 

You may also provide such other documentation as would assist the Board of 

Education in considering your request for reimbursement.  In the discretion 

of the Board of Education, additional documentation relevant to the request 

for reimbursement may be required prior to action by the Board of Education 

with respect to the reimbursement request. 

 

___________________________________ 

Name 

 

____________________________________ 

Date 
 



 

 
Public Act 099­0604
 
HB4379 Enrolled LRB099 15813 AWJ 40122 b

    AN ACT concerning local government. 
 
    Be it enacted by the People of the State of Illinois,
represented in the General Assembly: 
 
    Section 1. Short title. This Act may be cited as the Local
Government Travel Expense Control Act.
 
    Section 5. Definitions. As used in this Act:
    "Entertainment" includes, but is not limited to, shows,
amusements, theaters, circuses, sporting events, or any other
place of public or private entertainment or amusement, unless
ancillary to the purpose of the program or event.
    "Local public agency" means a school district, community
college district, or unit of local government other than a home
rule unit.
    "Travel" means any expenditure directly incident to
official travel by employees and officers of a local public
agency or by wards or charges of a local public agency
involving reimbursement to travelers or direct payment to
private agencies providing transportation or related services.
 
    Section 10. Regulation of travel expenses. All local public
agencies shall, by resolution or ordinance, regulate the
reimbursement of all travel, meal, and lodging expenses of
officers and employees, including, but not limited to: (1) the
types of official business for which travel, meal, and lodging
expenses are allowed; (2) maximum allowable reimbursement for
travel, meal, and lodging expenses; and (3) a standardized form
for submission of travel, meal, and lodging expenses supported
by the minimum documentation required under Section 20 of this
Act. The regulations may allow for approval of expenses that
exceed the maximum allowable travel, meal, or lodging expenses
because of emergency or other extraordinary circumstances. On
and after 180 days after the effective date of this Act of the
99th General Assembly, no travel, meal, or lodging expense
shall be approved or paid by a local public agency unless
regulations have been adopted under this Section.
 
    Section 15. Approval of expenses. On or after 60 days after
the effective date of this Act of the 99th General Assembly,
expenses for travel, meals, and lodging of: (1) any officer or
employee that exceeds the maximum allowed under the regulations
adopted under Section 10 of this Act; or (2) any member of the
governing board or corporate authorities of the local public
agency, may only be approved by roll call vote at an open
meeting of the governing board or corporate authorities of the
local public agency.
 
    Section 20. Documentation of expenses. Before an expense
for travel, meals, or lodging may be approved under Section 15
of this Act, the following minimum documentation must first be
submitted, in writing, to the governing board or corporate
authorities:
        (1) an estimate of the cost of travel, meals, or



    lodging if expenses have not been incurred or a receipt of
    the cost of the travel, meals, or lodging if the expenses
    have already been incurred;
        (2) the name of the individual who received or is
    requesting the travel, meal, or lodging expense;
        (3) the job title or office of the individual who
    received or is requesting the travel, meal, or lodging
    expense; and
        (4) the date or dates and nature of the official
    business in which the travel, meal, or lodging expense was
    or will be expended.
All documents and information submitted under this Section are
public records subject to disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act. 
 
    Section 25. Entertainment expenses. No local public agency
may reimburse any governing board member, employee, or officer
for any entertainment expense.

Effective Date: 1/1/2017


	KSD38 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 021317
	FOIA Report 021317
	Superintendent's Report 021317
	Draft of JSS 2017-2018 School Year Calendar 021317
	CSBO Report 021317
	Enrollment Report for February 2017 021317
	Attendance Policy Memo 021317
	Minutes 2-2-17 (Open Session)
	Accounts Payable December 2016 to January 2017 021317
	Summary Accounts Payables December 13th 2016 to January 17th 2017
	Report from 1761.tculhane 

	Accounts Payable January to Feburary 2017 021317
	Summary Accounts Payables January 18th to February 13th 2017
	Voucher Listing

	December 2016 Investment Report 021317
	Investment Certification Statement CL - December 2016
	Investment Balances - December 2016

	December 2016 Monthly Financials 021317
	Monthly Financial - Title Page
	December Balance Sheet
	Balance Sheet December v1
	Balance Sheet - December 2016
	Cash and Investments - December 2016

	January 2017 Investment Report 021317
	Investment Certification Statement CL - January 2017
	Investment Balances - January 2017

	January 2017 Monthly Financials 021317
	Monthly Financial - Title Page
	Monthly Financials - February Board Meeting 2017 (January 2017)
	Balance Sheet -  January 2017 Summary
	Balance Sheet - January 2017
	Cash and Investments January 2017

	Travel Meal and Lodging Expenses Policy and Information 021317
	Lttr Explanation Legal Counsel RE- Expense Reimbursement Policy
	BOARD OF EDUCATION OF KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38’S RESOLUTION APPROVING TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING POLICY
	5XX General Personnel - Reimbursement of Travel, Meal and Lodging Expenses presented 02-09-17
	5XX - Exhibit A - Travel Expense Reimbursement Request Form
	Text of Public Act 99-604


